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Calendar 
FRIDAY, APRIL 30 

7:30 p.m. Community Square Dance, at Skating 
Slab, City Park. Room for 50 squares. 
Fun and enjoyment for dancers and 
spectators, 

9:30 p.m. TV presentation of Johnson County 

Centennial Queen on Bewley’s Barn 

Dance, WBAP TV Channel 5, Fort 

Worth. 

SATURDAY, MAY 1 

“Cleburne Day” 

9:00 a.m. Centennial Headquarters open 

Opening of “Celebration Midway” for 

your amusement and fun; all morn- 

ing and afternoon around Courthouse 

Square. 

7:30 p.m. Beginning of evening ‘Cleburne Cen- 

tennial Celebration” party. 

Old Fiddlers Contest 
Minstrel Show 
Folk Songs 
Old time Medicine Show 
Barbershop Quartet 
Comedy Acts 
Singing Acts 
Prizes for the square of oldest dan- 
cers, the oldest Johnson County 
school teacher, oldest native born 
citizen attending and for the person 
coming the fartherest distance. 

9:00 p.m. Western Swing Dance at Junior High 

Gym. 

9:00 p.m. WFAA Staff Orchestra dance at High 

School Gym and Crowning of the 
Centennial Queen. 

SUNDAY, MAY 2 

“Religious and Patriotic Day” 

3:15 p.m. Song Festival of Religious Hymns — 
Yellow Jacket Stadium, Cleburne. 
Speaker, Allan Shivers, Governor of 
the State of Texas. 

MONDAY, MAY 3 

Santa Fe, Pioneer and Homecoming Day 

9:00 a.m. Centennial Headquarters open 
Opening of historical and antique 
displays in stores and store windows. 

10:00 a.m. Arrival of the CYRUS K. HOLLIDAY, 

the first train of the Santa Fe Rail- 
way System at Santa Fe Passenger 

depot. 

5:00 p.m. Gigantic Parade — downtown Cle- 

burne. Beautiful and _ spectacular 

floats and antique buggies, covered 

wagons, ‘Surrey with the Fringe on 

Top,” Cowgirls, Cowboys, 1900 vin- 

tage automobiles, bicycles and tricy- 

cles all competing for a basketful of 

prizes—each in its own class. 

7:45 p.m. Crowning of the Queen of the Jjohn- 

son County Centennial by J. P. Cow- 

ley, vice-president and general nian- 

aver of GC. and §.I.. 

8:00 p.m. Premier showing of the SPECTACU.- 

LAR HISTORICAL “JOHNSON COUN- 

TY RECALL” pageant, 

of Events 
9:00 a.m. 

7:45 p.m. 

9:00 a.m. 

10:00 a.m. 

9:00 a.m, 

10:00 a.m. 

7:45 p.m. 

7:45 p.m. 

8:00 p.m. 
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TUESDAY, MAY 4 

Industrial Day 
Centennial Headquarters open 
Viewing of Merchants historical win- 
dow displays. 
Tours of various industries which will 
be open for inspection all day. 
Opening of various industrial dis- 
plays on exhibit at downtown stores 

all day. 
Judging of the Brothers of the Brush. 
Second showing of the SPECTACU- 
LAR HISTORICAL “JOHNSON COUN- 
TY CENTURY RECALL” pageant. 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 5 

“Utilities Day” 
Centennial Headquarters ope 
Opening and showing of historical 
and antique displays at downtown 
stores. d 

Opening of UTILITIES exhibits. On 

the Courthouse lawn and basement. 
A day long exhibit of the gas, light 

and water utilities of our county. An 

interesting exhibit of the dial tele- 

phone system will be set up in the 

Courthouse basement and there will 
be working exhibits of all utilities 
and a modern electrical sub-station. 
Exhibit of lighting through a century 

One of the most unusual exhibits will 

be an OOMPH meter — an accurate 
measure of OOMPH. 
Style Revue—Esquire Theatre—Sis- 
ters of the Swish. 
An interesting revue of authentic -| 
costumes of years gone by. 
Arrival of first bus of school children 
from the surrounding town and cour~ 
ty schools. 
Pre-pageant activities. . 
Third showing of SPECTACULAR 
“JOHNSON COUNTY CENTURY _ RE- 
CALL” Pageant — Yellow Jacket Sta- 

dium. 

THURSDAY, MAY 6 

Military Maneuvers Day 
Centennial Headquarters open 
Viewing of historical and‘antique dis-° 
plays in stores, 
Openine of military exhibits on dis- 
play all day on Courthouse square. 
All phases of military equipment and 
newest weapons. etc. will be display- 
ed and explained. 
Style Revue by Sisters of the Swish 
at Esquire theatre. 
Presentation of prizes to Sisters of 

Swish. 
Pre-pageant activities—-Yellow Jack- 
et Stadium. 
Commander General of the National 
Guard of Texas (General Albert Sid- 
ney Johnson). 
Fourth showing of SPECTACULAR 
“JOIINSON COUNTY CENTURY RE- 

! 



CALL” Pageant — Yellow Jacket Sta- 
dium. 

FRIDAY, MAY 7 eas iA ae Le 
Agriculture Day 

9:00 am Centennial Headquarters open 
Viewing of historical and pre 

i . displays in store windows. 
wig) Yoo utpsOpening, of..agriculture exhibits. 
9:30 a.m Opening of Home Demonstration Club 

wiper ghagdvy +. exhibits,.13, E.. Henderson per WV + 

7:45 psm., :;,Pre-pageant activities 
8:00 pjm,».,:Fifth showing -of SPECTACULAR 

: », » “JOHNSON COUNTY CENTURY RE. 
CALL” Pageant — Yellow Jacket Sta- 

dena ity ie ah 

(Uke SATURDAY, MAY 8» ; 
OR era Ae ’ :--Youth Day 
9:00 a.m. ‘* “Centennial Headquarters open 

Viewing of Merchants Historical Win- 
dow Display. 

Opening of Youth Day exhibits of 
3 ‘Future Home Makers, Future Far- 
ae ups. Mers, and Youth Clubs. 

3:00 p.m. Youth Parade — entitled PAGEANT 

fasts 

Ais ae anes pe ihren a C) 

i... Centennial 
ee Nama cad etn Pome 

na? x : ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 
PdulvAshley—Chairman, Byron Crosier—co-chairman 
Harry: Gibson chairman FINANCE DIVISION 
Lambard: Reta! Raia ‘chairman SPECTACLE—TICKET 
os Sies } as +) DIVISION 

Jaek: Proctor: fe dele chairman PUBLICITY DIVISION 
Harold ‘Bailey: Sr. Sonen SPECTACLE DIVISION 
di Devic Stalcup ee chairman SPECIAL EVENTS, 

“DIVISION 
Ww. Nv (Bill Scott . chairman HOSPITALITY DIVISION 
Max Triplett - we deswenlstbedecnsnectesceneezenneoes Business Manager 
Eldridge De. Lotte ieee : Assistant Business Manager 
Arden Peting® -..2..2..... mee ee oe - Pageant Director 
Mrs. Stella: Martin «222222022... a ee ..... Secretary 
Mrs, Elya (Toni) Peoples .....-........ alors wee kT Secretary 

ic, sys, ~ PUBLICITY DIVISION 

JACK PIOCEOR sc chee cstce ests oeattconeey ‘General Chairman 

Press: Committee” 
Clyde Head . 

Radio Committee 

..Chairman George Marti .. chairman 
F, Pardue Gene Echols 
Jack Hair J. B. Bryson _ 
Ra Galg Deering ~ ~ Delores Story Farris 
Ta-G.* Leer Sx - Speakers Committee 
Distributive Committee ' Beth Bradbury, chairman 
Chas. O. Kirkham, chmn, Wilma Adams, Cleburne 
Jim!’ ‘Browder ° fod ' “Mrs. Jim Bandy .. Joshua 
Jim! West *" Harry Rand ...... Burleson 
Darwih" Pegues ae Wallis Simpson Rio Vista 
Trent Root: SS Mrs. W. O. Belz .... Keene 

ys. PROMOTIONAL COMMITTEE | 
CUATEM AN gic en eencre eit Emmett Mahanay 

I, G, Rumsey. Paul Griffith, C. Mahanay, 
Sanit: Dickenson 

HOSPITALITY DIVISION 
W. AG “(will Scot the wen General Chalk ah 

eh era HOMECOMING ‘COMMITTEE 
BL Clarke PRS ir att 

HOUS ING. COMMITTEE 

v , “y 

. Chairman 

chairman O. sy..Biyth’ 

, RECBT EOC. COODRL ede aster ce pac Nias Boe tae caris Beets 

: Ivan Moore, 

OF PROGRESS OF TEXAS SCHC #5 
depicting the progress of education ~ 

pits in Johnson County from 1854 to 1954 
ce ~ “in connection with Texas Education 

week, 

715: p.m: Pre- Bpaceant activities. ve 
a - Band Concert — High School. Bands 
peep a taeg Choral Groups — representing entire 

county. 

8:00 p.m. 
HISTORICAL “JOHNSON COUNTY 
RECALL” Pageant. 

TOWN AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES 

Godley-Cresson ........----- Sea ennceteete Saturday, March 27 
Burleson ee eRe SE OTS a ere Monday, March’ 29° 
FOST UA me eet ae casss SN sled mateo tte reet Saturday, April 3 
INU bs EWUES YO KO) sth Seat aes Sy eS ee ein Saturday, April 10 
ROE VASta eee cce secon seetre i sapbldes Deteet Saturday, April 17 
VG TUUIG Here eit cee ee ee, ON oe Be PE 1 eer Tuesday, April 20. 

Liberty Chapel 
(GRAN AVICW ieee sucks. certs te eeassetocerens Saturday, April 24 
KG enema ae rien 6 eer men Thursday, April 29 
Cleburne. San eee ee res Saturday, May 1 

Committees 
‘TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Shirley @lark eye Set eee ed ss Nee eee ng 
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

Boyd Dillon 

chairman 

Sehr 8 Ne a ie ok ee eee Le chairman 
SPECIAL EVENTS DIVISION 

J Povle!Staleup: oe 
PARADE. COMMITTEE 

CELEBRATION BALL COMMITTEE 
JohngeBu th Cries ese eee ee ee ee chairman 

HISTORICAL WINDOW COMMITTEE 
Beth Bradbury 

Louise Davis, Godley 
Billy Farris, Rio Vista 
‘Ralph Giddens, Venus 
Mrs. J. M: Gibbs, Alvarado 
Mrs. Sidney Culpepper, Keene 
Mrs. Carmichael 
Mrs. Phil Huey 
Mrs. Van Highnote 

_ Vera Mangum 

FIREWORKS COMMITTEE 
F. W. MeParrenaiamt.o ee cok ke 

SPECIAL DAYS 
Bill Clarke, chairman .. Homecoming, Santa Fe, and 

j Parade Day 
Rill. Finnell, Chairman. ..,.....,.............-. Industrial Day 
TRUE Tee CRAIN] EU idie. cas ceece ee net oeeeees Utilities Day 
Dennis McWilliams, chairman. ............. Military Day 
C. A. Munsch. chairman Agriculture Day 

chairman Youth Day 
RELIGIOUS & PATRIOTIC COMMITTEE 

Sunday, Mry 2. 1954 
GEUATRINMEAN vee ete ae kee REV. FLOYD JOHNSON 
CO-CGHATP MAN |... EE TSUN B DAIS E IDS RG DION T 

Rev, Croree Matthews 2 See Burleson Texas 

Rov, Pobhv VOR ne .... i eee Godley, Texns 
TROVE ODOM AGG page ee) 2. See eee Wodley, Texas 
Rivet, ag MeN OM a y ye cae eel a Rlhim Texas 

1 IS Fig Nelar ae Ee sik A Saat AER Rei ae PIM. exas 
Rov, W. Sidney Poherts ........ Grandview, Texas 

cy Tage 

Final showing of the SPECTACULAR 

General Chairman 

natant 

chairman 

chairman. 

Friday, April 23° | 



Rev. Samuel DeBord ................. Alvarado, Texas 
Rev. Charles Wilkins ..-i..:....22........ Venus, Texas 
ROV be BD. OInlever ct cw eee Cleburne, Texas 

WREVE-GATYin ds Wier... nice, eee eee Cresson, Texas 
RGV iC OCIEOR COG Pe aeccloocon ck cccceantecadentan Joshua, Texas 
MEN COP UI AY mA ULL iciescatbscacccssctces eee Keene, Texas 

COMMITTEE 

UTILITIES DAY 
Wednesday, May 5, 1954 

CELATIIMIA IN fie sept ean oo nase seas Truett W. Bailey 

agers MAAS MOLT ab year oy corre eee Cleburne, Texas 

VernOn MOOT -2.c..2.-.-.cccenceenssns-sononensesnesncerononsenen Cleburne 

LUV REL ak Ulu meee tere taste a eccen es PSE RE eee ree. Cleburne 

TRI TES COTES, oe ee Rio Vista, Tex. 

CRrn ard CaSt Gp .taecesccctietests-nseeasenceatenes Godley, Tex. 

James GaStOm q........--2-0....---ccessececeresncee Grandview, Tex. 

By GBR ceece-sececen ceca cen cenn ene anveconeonsenzare Cresson, Tex. 

Fy TLC al OO Unie dee cece tase nnettees cs nec sentavenscarenoqnareseetara Cleburne 

jNSADY va ES ee eee eer Corsicana, Tex. 

COMMITTEE 

AGRICULTURE DAY 
Friday, May 7, 1954 

HVA TRIVIA Nie teree oe ssseeeernreee ee c. A. (Smoky) Munsch 

COS CHAT NWAIN Bie tee tee ccet ence eons Mrs. Wilma Adams 

ee vOnes 
Hugh Bennett 
Neill Tibbetts 
Mrs. Jannelle Farrell 

: Glen Mitchell 
| Otis Kitchens 

' Bob Craft 
Jack Walters 
A. E, Frasier 
Mrs. R. J. Lawrence 
Mrs. B. H. Massey 

COMMITTEE 

MILITARY DAY 
Thursday, May 6, 1954 

CET ALR IVD AUN cs ne eee so ee cane n ans Dennis McWilliams 

oO CHUATIEIV BA Nite tees tenet isaneelcetenes John M. Halstead 

Berry Taylor .......-2-----s-csescssesesesssescsesoes Cleburne 

OWL WIDOT Opies eeeccee nt Ne yee en cecen toasts Alvarado, Tex. 

Robert L. Franklin VP ae ell rai Venus, Tex. 

NU eP a lon ss eietes one. Spnceccantedtoseooeses-ape Grandview 

Woodrow Peyton -2..2..s.0c-.-----geseeeeoneseenes Rio Vis‘a 

J DAU Tan AGRA Ore ie pen RR PR Et co Godley, Tex. 

CREW ATS OR ye oircc cake acters onadeen Suess boesaeraesetgs Joshua, Tex. 

Waver BIAS OM fate ceec, Sacaes-ovece-seseean Burleson, Texas 

Afi Cate: bes OB Gab 0 \yareeeie oer oeteeee comer eae Keene, Tex. 

YOUTH DAY COMMITTEE 
Saturday, May 8, 1954 

General; Chairman’ <..4.,-:..--0-<.-..-<0pe-4-o22 Ivan A. Moore 

Ch. for? CleburnesSchools)...2-.---t5-+,.---1 M. D. Murphy 

ChyforsCountymSCnools tee .c...tte-cack--eceanes---- J. B. Bright 
Parade’ Director’ 222.2. Rex Arnold, Cleburne 

SCHOOL ADVISORS, COUNTY 

AVATSOIIMIDC UL S pneete ed teins, eee belo encase ott arnceas Alvarado 

ETE Wis IOTWO OG petra ete ise ac den<ccaaate ngs aber sceme= cai Burleson 

MSV, DICKINSON Ae tee ote cago te ncwnseons -oteeete cee onss~ =e 28e--= Godley 

Royce [loll amd  .......--.-.ecseseceeeceeceeceesseenenseeeeeens Grandview 

DeGaTieSichMOS Bre etc ce ree er caeap DUARTE Oe. ee Joshua 

PeAIDOTE, PAUL CV kao ses -c2es-tae--agtee th oth enn ce dine- atstee-decooonc- Keene 

FNP B So Great LIN iS he cece sade ee cae ata eh ep teonsce eras Rio Vista 
DPIC Oe AN Gear oe re se ents ec sna ce Rand ck ag seeceseueee ap coud Venus 
WIT PL AMIE CW S55, tes acer tiesen-sncecrsessetsesnabdertrapseceerans Cresson 

e Mrs, Clara Jones. ...:.... oc totes vamp ae fia) Liberty Chapel 
MLS RUG Ents) uD SVC Nl topeeeratac ates suave. oak adatea ee oes Iriendship 
MEFALGLO GNIS IMC NY COM ID eta acbve. tle cere nance Bee Ica se Bono 

. Farl O. Tennyson ...-.. ede Tiab, Ries CAI alia ee ie rein OT Lillian 
1 ASAT GERI ir OO EG Bg hc, oa ea Rm eae RN PL Parker 

ADVISORS TO STEERING COMMITTEE - 
Carla huddlestonges ce Cleburne High 
Base JACKSONMe se ete ee Cleburne Jr. High 
Joe Aldersonetenee ne Be Cleburne Elementary 

MUSIC COMMITTEE 

Myron + GHither peers cnr en opera Chairman 
Rachel Young 
Herman Gauthier 
Betty Poindexter 
Caroline Bellamy 
Grace Cowley 

FLOAT COMMITTEE 
Cleburne Schools County Schools 

Flo T. Smith, chairman J, B, Bright, Chairman 
Mrs. Weldon Ball Mrs. Weldon Ball 
J. M. Alderson Mrs, Ola Morse 
Glendon Broumley Mrs. Nan Bowen 
B. J. Stigler Mrs. Ted Combs 
Carl Huddleston Mrs. Leroy Sims 
B. J. Jackson J. Rice Finley 

Mrs. Everett Jones 
Mrs. E. L. Rumbley 

PARADE PROMOTION COMMITTEE 

GEVATRINGA Nie wears tate connect tieseens J. Rice Finley, Venus 

iSonigehdol OPAC ak et ee a a eee Cleburne 

IDV aed bat CeNe he  aa r etoe Joshua 

VPA Hyon gl AMS CU SYNGISy | al oe al ae hs eect Alvarado 

GPE DICK EN Seite errr reteset seanereeeces covessnndeysceanans Godley 

MEINEM BEL MS OO Utes rere e naa ccteeeteeccceseanecneeecee Burleson 

Ode OC eee eetaecnte eeetcceacee osc cavecmarts Grandview 

savanigetes: dekoyehalel = ea Re teh esc eeree Grandview 

REV se ELOY. ed ONT SON meee tect atcceereeteseceeerrestecs Cleburne 

SPECTACLE TICKET DIVISION 

VL feb ope axel tele §4 eho We 53s. vee emees eo oo ee general chairman 

ADVANCE TICKET COMMITTEE 

FRED ee LID Vi ere ee tere rar ees eteey Baredare caress oun chairman 

PLL. White -.- eee es nceseeeeceecnsere tenes co-chairman 

PATRONS TICKET COMMITTEE 

12 BO AWA CIN” otal cect cee eed eee eh ere ea chairman 

QUEEN CONTEST COMMITTEE 

Wirt Rear CIO) eR OIVCS) cares coer ecesestseceeekesceceesesceree> chairman 

Sylvester sREGG: 5) -./23.2 Esc. tosessccspenceescnrsoebone Co-Chairman 

Mrs. Wayne Stewart 
Mrs. Ann Crosier Sowell 
Miss Rachel Young 

RESERVE SEAT COMMITTEE 
BOY es. SCOUUS: 25k B aes tees sare pede ooo aes chairman 

GATE & USHER COMMITTEE 
Bille Sand erscvse ees Mee! De eee ere oS. cccsdasenae chairman 

FINANCE DIVISION 
Harry Gibsonwee cen ec eeee ce general chairman 

NOVELTIES COMMITTEE 
BOs ANd CUSO Mgt oe iene a Se een chairman 

; CONCESSIONS COMMITTEE 
We Aca (Billy S alrgiens mere a ecco ts ctene nse eae chairman 
P. L. White Lynn Sansom 
Roby Windham A. D. Wheat 

DECORATING COMMITTEE 
Jone Biwimer | tee eee ee ee BR ese, chairman 

XI Gamma Alpha Chapter Beta Sigma Phi 
Texas Eta Epsilon Chapter Beta Sigma Phi 

REARD CONTEST COMMITTEE 
BBY) GU GueUVLa NINE Va ie. -2-c2s-2e-- 2 ne eee cee ence chairman 
Vera Mangum 

L. W. Rumsey 
Finis Peacock 
Mrs. Nell Davis 
Dick Haire 
C. R. Brown 
A. L. Cressell 
H. F. Alfrey 

a tad 



OFFICIAL HAT COMMITTE& 

Ge@Orze FBreAdDUry Jie. cereeecencactecetsonneceres chairman 
A. D. Smith—Godley 
.W. A. Kelley—Joshua 
C. R. Brown—Burleson 
John Sparks—Alvarado 
Kirkland Bros. Cafe—Alvarado 
Ed Huffman—Grandview 
Davis Drug Store—Grandview 
Big 4 Company—Burleson 

UNDERWRITING COMMITTEE 

Vernon H. Moore, Chairman 
PACK BUT LOT oes o eee ae a niece nae ers co-chairman 

iavarat en GUIti Sos eres cetee cere ecee ese Rotary Club 
Lam eA CLETSON tesesies-c te eoeeseeene oe Lions Club 
POTN PB UN CPs oe cco. ceca sactuactectecosee Kiwanis Club 
JACK A OATIO OES remere eres encore Optimist Club 
VV eR ON OV ETI Perens ceases tances eee Santa Fe 
PGT SEIVEUT DH yee sac tecws tense ee eee, Schools 
TOUTS Aleer ie Ae ere Lee 2a Courthouse 

Jack Altaras & Noel Wofford .................. co-chairmen 
eC Lan? AV igs een meee crete: fs te eee .... Alvarado 
Georger BransOmi tices eee Burleson 
Calving Fidler (2) ee ee eae! Cresson 
AGED, SIMIC ooccce agate onsen es Godley 
See MCD uit gees: sae oe eee ee Grandview 
WerreAtee Kelleyere. eirnies 26. eae 8 Joshua 
SOWIE Smit in eee eee dee te Rio Vista 
Robt. Lee ‘Frederiek.2.).0060..0.4...3...2%.. Venus 

HISTORICAL PROGRAM COMMITTEE 

Bettys JOeWONOVa nee: sere eens eee chairman 
LELNAMBECIC Tee eats oP) a ey co-chairman 

Program 

Miss Eula Wickham 
Mrs. John Culpepper 
‘Mrs. H. J. Woodruff 

Advertising 
Mrs ChlioesClark vee ee Joshua 
Mrsistiarold sWarrensc 2.20 ne Burleson 
Mrs. Franklin ‘Pardue 212.35 29" Alvarado 
Mrs. Macon Rices vec. oy sen ee a Venus 
MrseiiiO, sBelza. | Sec ere Senn ae Keene 
BissmD'VoeTLes! 2.24 2/143 Tek Py: Godley 
Mrs. Gladys Brockett ...........-..0... Grandview 

FLOATS (Any Class) 

BeSt@ ae Bs ae Pom eet. Be eee $200.00 
SCcOnGy Raia: 2- 5 ae Se $100.00 
I PUB 6 Pe eS tee aM Coie ee aE GS UR SU 50.00 

OLDEST HORSE DRAWN VEHICLE 

BeStigg tecvececte cee ee ee $50.00 
SOCOM dank aces, aes Wee see ee 35.00 
Ty LDC igshc reece wate te ee loses 22 A Ce Mey 25.00 

OLDEST MOTOR DRIVEN VEHICLE 

BOS ca estabstecaeerte Sse cece See tes ENE $50.00 
SOCOM Ws cere ere ee eae a 35.00 
PESER LE Cpt cee tee ear ote eae VGN een NR 25.00 

RIDERS 

Best ‘Males Rider cand: HOTse,c.cbctssseectcncceaes acess $25.00 
Best Ladvenider, ands Horsel eee ee. tend 25.00 

CHILDREN 
Beste Decorated eBleycle perfects eee ee $10.00 
SS CGO 1) Peete cae tae te re en SO ce ae ae oe UL 5.00 

SHERIFF'S POSSE 
BESGPOSSGRCIUD aes cstseset cers cert eane Pos date heecan $50.00 
SS CUO CTCL MEA. cb tsa Ss eee ee Ue pb cee ae Mactan a 25.00 

SPECTACLE DIVISION 

Harold “Bailey weet oe eeecatccce setts General Chairman 

SPECTACLE MUSIC COMMITTEE 
Bryan Duff chairman Pane ewer ew maw ene wnanaweccseencwseccsecnseneeesseseceuss 

CAST COMMITTEE 
Jie We) PAULCCISOM ae tecete cecep secon nee eects eee chairman 
R. T. Lawrence, Godley Neina Baker 
J. E. Mullins, Godley Nell Davis 
Marjorie Borger, Burleson Ruth Archer 
Datherine Brown, Burleson V. Gerstenorn 
Minnie Bell Booth, Grandview Margie Smith 
Nelda Mc Duff, Grandview Ira Hill 
Margie Haire, Grandview Mrs. J. A. Browder 
L. D. Pipes, Rio Vista Grace Madsen 
Vance Reed, Keene Wilma Adams 
Evelyn Akins, Rio Vista Beth Bradbury 
Howard Ezell Mrs. A. Madsen 
J. E. Wolf Mrs. Mary Forrest 
Vernon Moore Chas. Bryant 
Pp. L. White Lambard Reid 

SENARIO & TITLE COMMITTEE 
Cly d eis Hie aidiaeirete ator a ee A A eo 

Ernest Guinn 
Mrs iW. Scott 
Mrs. J. D. Goldsmith 
Mrs. C. H. Bryant 

CHOIR COMMITTEE 

chairman 

Argoldia Smith | 
Novella Johns 

COSTUME & MAKE UP COMMITTEE 

VG ersten Korn netted 7 eee era pierre! Beers ae chairman 
Sisters of the Swish 

CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 
Ty ea ET Lge eae Se reas dec as cok ea ets chairman 

PROPERTIES COMMITTEE 
Fe Ge BIO RATT oy. stk ee ee ee elas chairman 

Wallace MeN GelR es. cn eee co-chairman 
Harold Bailey Sr. 
Manning Coward 
Sam Evans 
Slim Roland 
Joe Towns 

Lowell Smith 
Geo, Bransom 

Clarence Mahanay 
Hunter Pearson 
Miss Johnnie Gordon 

Dennis McWilliams RB. B. Ingle 
Vern Maddox Louis B, Lee : 

Pp @ ! 

TOWNS 
Best Float representing town under 3,500 ...... $50.09 
SGGO ig Feet tee see Raennn a tieaigee ostaaestatbe consi ptbee, ettacetnaces 35.00 

CLUBS 
BES EEC LY Vek CLL aa Sr eee eae ae oe OS cate ote $50.00 
RST ON V0 Fe Ei le pclae SER a lr a eRe Sd 35.00 
PSN ie Ween cove ce i Nia EAE oS tae aha ao eb imet tM 25.00 

SE COMO eee ei nea Cee eR te ee eee ee 35.00 

AB gi bi ena Ne AER TEE OA Aor Sera rion ol PRR ea PD 25.00 
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‘Winter Garden of The World’ 
Became Flourishing Settlement 

By CLYDE HEAD 
“Why, it’s the winter garden of the world,” Henry 

Briden said to his bride, as the young couple topped the 
last limestone mountain and gazed into the Nolan River 
valley, near the present site of Rio Vista. 

Briden, a Texan Ranger, had no way of knowing that 
history was in the making, as he and his bride stood 
there in the beautiful virgin wilderness. Neither did he 
know that his name would go down in history as. the 
first settler to build-a home in a land which would five 
years later become known as Johnson County, Texas. 

Briden decided to quit the Ranger force, after his 
bride inherited a large tract of land left by her uncle, 
Charles Seavier. The acreage was part of a Jarge tract 
located on both sides of the Nolan River, obtained 
through a Spanish land grant. 

_ Briden and his wife wasted no| years ago when they provided an 
time in constructing their log ca-| abundance of water for Johnson 
bin home, selecting a location on -ounty’s first family. 
the bank of Nolan River at Dripp- Early Settlers 
ing Springs. These springs are ac-| While Briden and his wife went 
tive today, just as they were 100' about the work of making a new 

home in the wilderness, another 
group of men explored the possi- 
bilities of starting a settlement in 
the eastern part of Johnson County 
15 miles from the Briden settle- 
ment. These men were William 
Balch, his sons Evan R., William, 
James, John, Robert and a grand- 
son Joseph McClure. 

After making a survey of the 
area, these men staked out their 
claims to land near the present 
site of Alvarado. However, these 
men didn’t remain on their claims. 
They had arrived in the dead of 
winter, Christmas week, 1849. One 
and a half years later, this group 
returned to their staked-out claims 
and constructed homes, clearcd 
land and began farming the fertile 
acres. They were pleased to find 
two settlenients already made in 
the area, one started by Samuel 
Myers, three miles north of the 
present site of Alvarado and ano- 
ther started by the Billingsle fam- 
ily, southeast of the present town 
of Alvarado. 

Colony Grows 
Other families quickly followed 

these first Johnson County pioneers, 
staking out claims and _ building 
log cabin homes from virgin tim- 
ber found in abundance in a sec- 
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tion of the county known as the 
Cross Timbers. F. L. Kirtley, J. J. 
Mills, Sam Kirkham and G, W. 
Meadows were among the first set- 
tlers to place their faith in a new 
Jand, first called the Winter Gar- 
den of the World and later to be- 
come famous as the Jersey Isle 
of Texas. 

Life was no bed of roses for 
these pioneers. Indians were still 
very much in evidence when Sam- 
uel Myers and the others began to 
hue out the future of Johnson Coun- 
ty. For the most part, these In- 
dians, the Comanches and Cad- 
does, were friendly and took great 
delight in visiting with the early 
settlers. However, most of these 
visits took place over rail fences, 
rather than inside the settler’s 
homes. 

Settler Wounded 
Sam Kirkham was severely woun- 

ded by a band of Comanches, when 
he caught them attempting to steal 
horses. However, for the most part, 
Indian violence after the first set- 
(lers arrived, was confined to tales 
told around the fireside after the 
day’s work was done. 
Bud Head, another early settler 

8lves an account of how he used 
to stop and chat with Indians 

crouched in the fork of a tree, 
bow and arrow ready to bring 
down deer, which came to water 
at a spring at Buffalo Creek and a 
crossing now known as East Cham- 
bers Street in Cleburne. 
The spring which is still function- 

ing, later became known as Davis 
Spring, because the land surround- 
ing the location was owned by the 
father of Tom Davis, current pre- 
sident of the Cleburne Chamber of 
Commerce. 

Four years before Briden built 
his home at Dripping Springs, two 
other trail blazers, Charles and 
George Barnard, had established a 
‘rading post near Comanche Peak 
on the west bank of the Brazos 
River. Later, the trading post was 
moved to the eastern bank of the 
river and the settlement thus start- 
ed, became known as Fort Spunky. 

County Created 
The Barnard Brothers would have 

become the first settlers in John- 
son County except for an act of the 
Texas legislature, which severed 
the Comanche Peak area from the 
original plat and made it a part 
of Hood County. 

Johnson County was created by 
an act of the 5th Texas Iegislature, 
in 1854, and named in honor of 

Col. M. T. Johnson, famous Con- 
federate veteran. 
One of the first problems facing 

the 700 souls who made up the 
population of the newly-formed 
county, was that of locating a 
county seat. The land seemed so 
vast and distances so far, resi- 
dents of each settlement wanted 
the county seat located near their 
own settlement. For this reason, 
Johnson County in its 100 years of 
history has had five courthouses, 
located at three county seat sites, 
including Wardville, Buchanan and 
Cleburne. 
The first county seat, Wardviile, 

was located on the Nolan River 
five miles west of Cleburne, near 
the site of the present Nolan River 
Country Club. A settler named 
Ward donated the land, hence the 
name Wardville. 

First Official Meeting 
The first official meeting was 

held at the courthouse at Wardville 
one year after the county was or- 
ganized. This was Aug. 16, 1855 
and there was plenty of room in the 
primitive, one-room building, de- 
signated as Johnson County’s first 

courthouse. 
Almost another year after this 

first meeting, May 21, 1860, a 
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committee was formed to draw 
plans for the first courthouse build- 
ing constructed from tax revenue. 
This committee was composed of 
C. F. Hollis, W. Douglas and J. H. 
Torbett. Then on Oct. 4,1856, the 
county seat was re-located at Buch- 
anan and another committee was 
named to draw up plans for a 
courthouse to be constructed at the 
new county seat. This committee 
was composed of R. M. Landry, 
J. W. Berry and J. M. Roberson. 

The second county seat was lo- 
cated five miles northwest of Cle- 
burne and named in honor of Pre- 
sident James Buchanan. 

Finally, the early residents de- 
cided to re-locate the central coun- 
ty government at Camp Henderson, 

the following April, members of 
the commissioners court appointed 
still another committee to draw 
up plans and receive bids for the 
construction of a courthouse in Cle- 
burne. The committee included J. 
W. Brown, W. H. Griffin, G. H. 
Massey. 

$10,033 Courthouse 

Joseph W. Anderson was awarded 
the contract to build a brick struc- 
ture at a cost of $10,033. This was 
on April 6, 1869. Members of the 
commissioners court received the 
building Oct. 26, 1870. 

By the time this fine brick struc- 
ture was completed, the county was 
growing rapidly. Soon the building 
became inadequate and the court 
ordered the structure torn down 

later to become known as Cle-| and replaced by a new and larger 
burne. This was Mar. 23,1867 and| building. Lee Slaughter, a Waco 

B. B. STEELE 

ROOFING AND SHEET METAL WORK 

213 N. Mill Street Phone 5-2752 

M. 

603 W. Henderson Cleburne, Texas 

We are proud of the progress that John- 
son County has mace during its 100 
years history, and we are glad to have 
had a small part in it. 

“Your Friendly Grocery Store”’ 
that gives you quality, service and 

green stamps. 

PIGGLY WIGGLY YA’LL COME TO SEE US 

THE O. T. SMYTH 

AGENCY 
INSURANCE - BONDS.- LOANS - 

REAL ESTATE 

10B N. Caddo 

Time Tested 

contractor, was low bidder. The 
fourth courthouse building was ac- 
cepted from the contractor Oct. 6, 
1882. It was constructed at a cost 
of $38,485. 

On April 15,1912, this fine struc- 
ture was destroyed by fire ‘and 
many valuable documents burned 
with the building. After this disas- 
trous fire, members of the com- 
missioners court and other county 
officials held meetings in a building 
owned by G. A. McClung and Fred 
D. Dickson. This building served as 
a meeting place until the fifth and 
present courthouse building was 
completed, Nov. 28,1913.This build- 
ing was constructed at a cost of 
$184,000. All indebtedness against 
the structure was paid off several 
years ago, giving Johnson County 

the distinction of being one of only 
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We citizens of Johnson County are grateful to 

our forefathers and pioneers who established this 

county and laid the groundwork for the splendid 

community that we now enjoy. 

In that spirit, we do honor to them on this our 

100th anniversary. 

THE CITY NATIONAL BANK 
“Your Friendly Bank” 

Cleburne, Texas 

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 

May this centennial be a true tribute to those 

sturdy pioneers who so nobly made our county 

one of the outstanding counties in Texas. 

May we individually dedicate ourselves to the 

proposition of making it even better. 

Crosier-Pearson Funeral Home 

Cleburne, Texas 
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| debt. 

a few Texas counties that own 
courthouse buildings free of all 

First Election 

The first election of county of- 
ficers was held Aug. 7,1854, with 
approximately 120 votes cast. Da- 
vid Mitchell was elected first chief 
justice, Jeremiah Easterwood,coun- 
ty clerk, John Roberson, treasurer; 
W. H. Onstatt, sheriff ;F. L. Kirt- 
ley, tax assessor and collector; 
A. D. Kennard, Christopher Bill- 
ingsley, Cain Wise, William O’Neal, 
county commissioners. 
An election was held Jan. 18, 

1865 for the purpose of selecting 
a site for the county seat. There 
was no majority vote and a second 
election was called for August 16, 
with still no majority decision. Two 
other elections were held to de- 

cide the problem, one on Sept. 8, 
1866, with no majority and another 
Mar. 29,1867, which finally located 
the county seat at its present site, 
Cleburne. 

Once the county seat was per- 
manently settled, the county seem- 
ed to take on new life and _ its 
growth and development was rapid. 
Drouths during those early years 

were the only drawback to pro- 
gress. However these dry years fail 
ed to change the economic picture 
in proportion to the present-day 
drouths.Only a small portion of the 
county had been turned into culti- 
vation and pasturelands were not 
overgrazed as they are today. 

Oldtimers tell of lush vegetation, 
with prairie grasses, “growing 
higher than a horses belly.’’ There 
was also an abundance of wild 
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LUMBER COMPANY 

Lumber, Paints and Building Materials 

OF ALL KINDS 

604 W. Henderson St. Phone 5-7891 

CLEBURNE, TEXAS 

game, such as quail, deer, rab- | 
bits, prairie chickens and wild tur- 
keys. 

First School Built 
Samuel Myers is credited with | 

Abraham Futhey helped Myers con- 
struct the crude building, which 
was located on the Myers 3,000- 
acre farm three miles north of Al- 
varado. William Wise was the first 
teacher. 

Soon after completing the school 
building, Myers decided to build a 
mansion for his family. He hired 
Benjamin Ford, an expert wood 
worker, to hue out the timbers 
for the fine structure. Except for | 
slight remodeling and repair, this 
structure stands today, a landmark 
to the pioneer who played such an 
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important role in the early history 
of Johnson County. The home was 
completed in 1870. 
Myers could also be classed as 

one, of the first merchants and 
money lenders in the county. He 
sold the settlers corn, oats and 
other food stuffs, grown on his 3,- 
000-acre farm. Many of them could 
not pay for the needed supplies 
and Myers would credit them until 
fall. He never took a note for debt. 

Gold Legal Tender 
“Tf your word is not good, neith- 

er is your note,’’ Myers would say, 
when somebody offered to make 
him a note for the supplies. In 
the fall of the year, when these 
first settlers gathered and sold their 
crops, Myers would go around the 
community, collecting for the sup- 

plies. 
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Gold was the legal tender back 
there in 1854. Myers received his 
pay in gold and used shot sacks 
for money bags. When one of these 
sacks was filled with the shiny, 
yellow money, Myers would tie a 
string around the top and pitch it 
over in a corner of his bedroom. 
It was not unusual for his family 
to find several of these gold-filled 
containers scattered around the 
house. Nobody failed to pay Myers 
and nobody, so far as the records 
go, ever attempted to burglarize 
his home. 

Land was cheap about the time 
Myers and others settled on the 
East Prairie of Johnson County. 
Land certificates could be bought 
at the rate of 50 cents per acre. 
Today, the rich prairieland sells 

| } 
Lots and blocks in Johnson Coun-| 

ty’s first town, Alvarado, were eq-! 
ually cheap. The town was laid 
out in one-half-acre lots, which sold 
for $10 per acre. j 

Alvarado Firsts i 
Being the first town, Alvarado 

scored severa) other firsts in the, 
county. The first white child, John. 
Balch, son of Evens Balch, was. 
born on a farm three miles north 
of the present site of Alvarado} 
William Balch, father of Evens;} 
was. known as the father of Al-) 
varado, where the first church! 
was constructed by Presbyterians' 
in 1853. Dr. James Conger, also an| 
‘early resident of Alvarado, was the| 
first physician to practice medicine; 
in Johnson County. 
Johnson County’s first town got) 

its name from the famous Mexican} for $100 to $200 per acre. 

N 
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soldier and statesman, General Al- 
varado, a personal friend of an 
early-day county sheriff, A. H. 
Onstott. 

It was in Alvarado that the first 
court trial was held. The court met 
under the shade of a huge liveoak 
tree to decide what disposition 
should be made of a woman who 
had gone insane. The decision of 
the court was to designate various 
families in the community as guar- 
dians of the woman, each settler 
taking his turn as guardian and 
jailer. 

Father of Cleburne 
A Kentucky volunteer in the Tex- 

as Revolution, Col. B. J. Chambers, 
is known as the father of Cleburne. 
The Kentuckian left his native state 
and came to Texas to help the ear- 
ly pioneers wrest their freedom 
from Mexico. However, he arrived 
just after the decisive battle of 
San Jacinto, too late to participate 
in the revolution. 

Col. Chambers laid down his mus- 
ket and picked up his surveying 
instruments. He liked the new land 
of Texas and planned to make his 
permanent home in Johnson Coun- 
ty. Eight years after he reported | 
for military duty, Col. Chambers|Col Chambers. It is 

took up permanent residence in 
Cleburne. This was in 1855 and 
except for a few years spent out 
of the state after the death of his 
wife. Col Chambers remained here 
until his death. 

At one time, this father of Cle- 
burne, was the largest landowner 
in Johnson County, owning more 
than 4,000 acres in the southern 
section, with the northern boundry 
line along what is now known as 
Chambers Street: Col. W. F. Hen- 
derson, famed Confederate soldier 
and good friend of Col. Chambers 
owned most of the land lying north 
of what is now known as Hender- 
son Street. 

Offered School Land 
Acting as agent for Col. Hender- 

son, Col. Chambers offered 100 
acres of land to the city as school 
lands. Sixty acres of this tract was 
donated by Col. Henderson and Col. 
Chambers donated the remaining 
40 acres. 
Today the high school and junior 

high school plants are constructed 
on a part of this original 100-acre 
gift to the public school system. 
The main building of the high 
school plant is named in honor of 

called the 

Chambers Building. 
Col. Chambers also receives the 

distinction of owning the first wind- 
mill in Johnson County. It was lo- 
cated on a tract of land now a 
part of southwest Cleburne. After 
the windmill was erected, the 
Chambers farm became known as 
the windmill farm and settlers for 
miles around visited the farm just 
to see how the windmill worked. 

Cleburne owes its origin and ra- 
pid growth to two things, fine 
springs in East and West Buffalo 
Creeks, affording an abundance of 
water and Camp Henderson, with 
its soldiers, providing protection 
for the women and children left 
behind during the War Between the 
States. Old Camp Henderson was 
located two blocks north of the pre- 
sent Johnson County courthouse, | 
where the First Baptist Church now 
stands. 
When the county seat was moved 

from Buchanan in 1867, it assured 
still more growth and _ progress 
for the little settlement. M. B. 
(Bud) Head, father of M. R. Head, | 
veteran Cleburne merchant, helped 
move the courthouse building from 
Buchanan to Camp Henderson.This 
old building was used until the 

PHILLIPS 66 

STEAKLEY 
MOTOR OIL -:- GASOLINE 

ASK FOR PHILLIPS 
CHEVROLET AND CADILLAC 

400 N. Main 

Phone 5-4351 

It Is ‘‘More Refined’’ 

C.M. BRETZ OIL CO. 

Distributor Cieburne 

{ 

| 



Ed Young's Cafe 

Frank Self, Manager 

CLOSED ON SUNDAYS 

Charcoal Broiled Steaks Bar-B-Q Beef 

Fried Chicken and Hot Biscuits after 6:00 p.m. 

On Brownwood Hiway 377, 16 Miles from Ft. Worth 

Phone 24-J Aledo 

BRING YOUR FAMILY 

coe Tae 



Burnetta College 
of Venus, one of 
the early schools 
of Johnson County, 
is pictured here. 
The idea for the 
school began to 
grow in 1895 when 
a group of civic- 
minded men in 
Venus saw the 
need for better 
educational facili- 
ties. Citizens se- 
cured lots. ,sub- 
scribed funds and 
the school was 
built at a cost of 
over $5,000. The 
board of trustees 
-named the school 
in honor of the 
wife of Ben 
Barnes. She was 
the mother of Wil- 
lard Barnes and 
grandmother of 
Mrs. Lula Hines 

* 3 Ferguson, present 
; - residents of Ve- 
as ‘ nus. The school 
nw if functioned — until 

* 1906. 

county commissioners voted to 

build another and more adequate 

City of Roses 

Cleburne was first known as the 

Tenn. Nov. 20, 1864, 

Early settlers were lavish in their 
building to house the county gov- 

ernment. Head, along with sever- 
al other Confederate veterans, had 
returned home,crippled and maim- 

City of Roses, because of the fine 

fields cultivated by the early settl- 
ers. The town was named Cleburne 
in honor of General Pat Cleburne, 

praise of just about all sections of 

Johnson County. The hamlet of, 
Marystown, located in the cross- 
timbers; two miles east of Joshua, 

ed, as a_ result of the terrible|one of the greatest of Confederate was described as the ‘‘Paragon 
struggle, heroes, killed in battle at Franklin, of Loveliness.” It was first named 
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Marysville, but the name was chan- 
ged after the settlers heard of ano- 
ther settlement with the same 
name. Thomas Hollingsworth is 
credited with naming the commun- 
ity in honor of his wife. 
Grandview was named by a cow- 

boy driving a trail herd through 
this section. Legend has it that this 
cowboy topped a hill near the pre- 
sent city of Grandview and made 
this remark, ‘‘My, what a grand 
view.”’ The name stuck with the 
budding community, first written 
Grand View and later combined 
and written Grandview. Grandview 
was founded in 1860, four years 
after the first county com- 
munity. However, there was a 
general merchandise store in the 
Grandview area several years be- 
fore the town was established. 

The store was owned by J. P. 
Scurlock, a Confederate sympathiz- 
er captured by federal soldiers 
when he attempted to deliver a 
herd of beef cattle to a Confeder- 
ate Camp located in Louisiana. He 
died in a federal prison. 

First Mill in County 

Grandview is credited with hav- 
ing the first mill in the county, put 
into operation in 1880. It wasn’t 
easy back in those days to keep 
a business in operation. This was 
not due, as some might be led 
to believe, to lack of customers. 
There were no railroads leading 
into Johnson County. Most of the 
supplies were shipped overland in 
ox wagons and carts. Roads were 
nothing more than trails through 
the virgin forests and prairielands. 

Strangely enough, Cleburne, the 
county seat, is one of the youngest 
towns or settlements in the county. 
The first store in Cleburne was a 
one-room log cabin, perched on 
the west bank of Buffaio cUreek 
near Henderson Street. ls.c first 
autos were driven down the streets 
of Cleburne during the later part 
of 1906 and early 1907. Dr. J D 
Rucker and W. P. Smith who 
owned and operated a livery stable 
at Godley, are believed to be the 
first automobile owners in the coun- 
ty. 

Early-Day Autos 
Back in those early days of au- 

tomobiles, farmers always got out 
of their vehicles and held their 

burne’s chief of police. Smith later 
operated a garage in Cleburne. Ac- 
cording to his son, the chief of 
police, rear axles caused early- 
day motorists more trouble than 
any other mechanical defects. 
The Cleburne House was the 

county seat’s first hotel. This was a 
double log cahin where weary pio- 
neers could stup and spend a night 
or two before moving on to new 
horizons. 

In November of 1877, the first 
business meeting was held to see 
what could be done about obtaining 
a railroad line between Cleburne 
and Dallas. Col. B. J. Chambers, 
Major E. M. Heath, Dr. S. B. 
Allen, Dr. T. D. Lorance and Will- 
iam Poindexter were appointed to 
select a committee of 15, which 
would meet with a similar com- 
mittee from Dallas to see what 
could be done toward obtaining a 
narrow gauge railroad line be- 
tween the two cities. 

Fund-Raising 
The two committees decided to 

try and raise $50,000 through sub- 
scription to finance the project, 
$25,000 in each city. This effort 
failed. However, a second effort, 
with a bid to bring the Atchison 
lopeka & Santa Fe railroad from 
Fort Worth to Cleburne was a 
-uecess, with residents of Cleburne 
donating $100,000 for the road, in- 
cluding right-of-way, depot grounds 
and 100 acres of land for the Santa 
Fe Shops. This project was put 
through in 1881 and included a 
railroad line from Fort Worth 
through Cleburne and Rio Vista to 
Temple. This road today is known 
as Gulf Colorado & Santa Fe. 

Other railroad lines quickly foll- 
owed this initial step. These roads 
included the Chicago, Mexican & 
Texas Central and the MK&T or 
Katy. A few years later, the Trinity 
& Brazos Valley brought a road 

clarity that most parents awaken 
ed and caught their offspring ii 
the act of slipping into the hous: 
during the wee hours. It was a litth 
different story for the voluntee) 
firemen. When a fire broke at. ir 
one of those old pioneer homes 
the alarm was given by firing pis: 
tols. This was unsatisfactory, how: 
ever. The firing of arms was car. 
ried a little too far, everybody 
wanted to get into the act and 
sins were fired in all sections of 
the city. This confused the volun. 
teers and sometimes they took off 
in the wrong direction. 

A central fire alarm was installed 
downtown, but this also proved un- 
satisfactory. It worked alright un- 
til one day, when a stiff norther 
was blowing, the alarm was not 
loud enough to compete with the 
wind. All volunteers in the northern 
section of the city failed to hear 
the alarm and the fire was out of 
hand before they could be sum- 
moned 

Outstanding Ci @ ns 
Cleburne produced several out- 

standing citizens of the world, in- 
cluding two governors of the state 
of Texas, S.. W. -T. Lanham and | 
James Stephen Hogg. William T. — 
Ramsey, noted barrister, was the 
only man in Texas to occupy the 
bench on both the Court of Crimin- 
al Appeals and the State Supreme 
Court. M. M. Crane became. at- 
torney general and S. Palmer 
Brooks became president of Baylor 
University, of Waco. 

Lt. Commander, Charles Rosen- 
dahl, made world-wide dirigible his- 
tory and Gen. Tracy Dickson was 
the son of a pioneer Cleburne fur- 
niture merchant, Campbell Dick- 
son. Col. B. J. Chambers, the fath- 
er of Cleburne, ran for vice-presi- 
dent of the United States on the 
Greenback ticket. 

Tris Speaker, one of America’s ; 
through the county. The electric] immortal baseball greats, played 
railway express, known as the in-: his first game of professional base- « 
lerurban express, further linked) pall as a member of the Cleburne ° 
Cleburne with Dallas 
Worth, via steel rails. About the 
time the interurban came to John- 
son County, a private company con- 
stricted street car lines, which 
served the city for many years, 
until autos and better streets made 
them impractical. 

The Bell’s Toll 
In 1882 the courthouse bell is 

horses by the bits when they saw} said to have annoyed youngsters 
an auto acomin’ down the road ajof the county seat, who did not 
ticce, Smith, who owned the 22nd| wish their parents to know just|road and T. V. Taylor, who-49s 4 
car registered in the county, was) how late they had stayed out. The|boy carried water for 
the father of Oran Smith, now Cle-| bell hours with such! merchants at a nickel a bucket tolled the 

ote ae 

and Fort) baseball team, then a part of the 
Texas League. 

Walter Owen Henry, of the =. S.S 
Fannin, sunk the first subm-4rine 
during World War I and helped in 
the devclopment of the depth bom!» 
Dr. Wade H. Brown heeame a dir 
ector in the Rockefeller Institute 
of Medicine and W. B. Head was 
head of Texas Power & Tight Ca 
Mareus Davis became ‘encra 
manager of Northern Pacifie Rait- 

Cleburne 
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The mill burned in 1913. The first mill, probably 

a grist mill, in Johnson County was built in 

Grandview. 

Grandview’s flour mill was built about 1890. 

At the time this picture was made around 1906, 

the mill was owned by R. L. and Charlie Ingle. 
» 

became dean of the University of! 
Texas. 
The present city of Joshua was 

created when the Sania Fe rail. 
road constructed its lines from 
Fort Worth to Cleburne. First re 
sidents of Joshua were persons 
who had lived in a small srttle 
ment three miles east of the site. 
This settlement is extinct loJay 
It was known as Caddo Mound. 

CHAF-INN 

Compliments of Carl Chafin 

Other Towns 
The little towns of Godley, Ven 

us, Lillian, Bono, Parker Sand Flat 
and Burleson took on rapid growth 
with the development of the coun- 
ty. However, some of these thriv- 
ing population centers suffered re 
verses, when King Cotton was de 
throned. 
Johnson County owes its later 

years of progress to the Jersey 

great metropolitan centers, Dallas 
and Fort Worth. 
The Cleburne Rural Youth Dairy 

cow, beef cattle and diversified 
farming practices long known as 
the Jersey Isle of Texas, Jehnsor 
County dairymen produce more 
than 30 percent of the milk éon 
sumed in the great North Central 
Texas milk shed which includes 
more than 30 counties and the two 

COMPLIMENTS OF 

HALL & FUQUA 
Feed, Grain and Field Seed 

WHOLESALE & RETAIL 

Manufacturers of ‘‘RITE-WAY”’ Feeds 

RIO VISTA, TEXAS 
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It was a day for dressing up and even bring. and Mrs. Nona Bell Bruner, all of Cleburne, | 

ing visitors to school when the photographer Among the students shown are the following, 

was to appear. Such was the case in 1905 when who are Johnson County residents today: Clar- 

this school picture was made in Rio Vista. ence Pendley, Mrs. B. H. Williamson, J. C. Ball, 

Teachers for the school were Elbert Smith, Mrs. Frank Brockette, Mrs. Oscar Neal, Paul Col-| 

shown to the right standing, and Jay Jackson, quitt, Lowell Smith, Clarence Cooper, Mrs. Frank! 

standing on the extreme left. The latter is the Lacewell, Mrs, O. T. Smyth Sr., Mrs. Ethel Lace-) 

father of Judge Penn J. Jackson, B. J. Jackson well, Mrs, Captola Sain Smith. | 

towns. | gictered Jerse? herds in the county.| turns a Jersey heifer produced by 
Program, a unique civic project; The program is simply this, a bus-| the original sponsorship animal, to 

spearneaced by the Cleburne Ro-| inessman buys a registered Jersey| the program. This heifer is turned 
tary Club and sponsored by bus-!heifer and turns it over to somejover to still another boy or girl 
incssmen in the area, is credited, deserving Johnson County boy ov|snowballing as the program pro- 
with starting more than 200 re-! girl. This boy or girl in turn, re-| gresses. 

COMPLIMENTS 

Cleburne Livestock Auction Re An sts 7 eee) 

Rio Vista Highway 

SALE EVERY SATURDAY THE WRIGHT COMPANY | 
“Sell the Auction Way and NET MORE” 

BILL WHITE, AUCTIONEER 

Si ae | PY 



. Jersey-Isle Dairy Stores 

“Save 16c Gallon on Milk’ 

602 N. Anglin 224 Stadium Drive 

This wedding ‘picture of Judge 

‘William. Poindexter and Mary 

Chambers was made in Cleburne. 
The bride was the daughter of 

-Col. B. J. Chambers, ..who is 

known.as the “Father of Cle- 
burne,” The wedding was: in 

1879, 

Harriet Poindexter Denton, a 

child of this union, died in 

1952. Curtis Poindexter, a  Cle- 

burne resident, is the son of 
William Poindexter and _ Lisa 

Coggin Poindexter, his second wife. 

It was this bride’s father who 
left his native state of Ken- 

tucky to come to Texas to help 

the early pioneers wrest their 

freedom from Mexico. In 1855, 

Col. Chambers’ made Cleburne 
his permanent home. He was 

the county’s largest landowner 

at one time. Col. Chambers, 

along with Col. W. F, Hender- 

son, gave 100 acres to the pub- 

lie school system, 

CITIZENS STATE BANK 
Alvarado, Texas 

MEMBER F.D.I.C. 



Devastating Fire Swept Rio Vista | 
In 1914...14 Buildings Destroyed | 
One of the most devastating fires 

that occurred in Johnson County 
during the past century was that 
sei swept Rio Vista in August, 

4, 

Quoting from the Cleburne En- 
terprise of that date: “Today, 
‘waterworks totally destroyed, al- 
most all of the business houses 
in ashes, many residents crippled 
financially, some _ practically 
ruined, Rio Vista is sweltering 
under a hot summer sun. Stunned 
by their sudden loss the plucky 
citizens are taking account of 

their condition and preparing to 
raise from the ashes of _ their 

ruins a greater Rio Vista.” 
Twenty-four buildings were des- 

troyed. A few were vacant but 
the most were occupied by various 
business concerns. The only bus- 
inesSs houses remaining are the 
Rio Vista Bank, Sam Cooper Gro- 
cery Store, Chapman Bros., Livery 
Stable and Herman Nanny’s black- 
smith shop. 
The fire originated in a barber 

shop owned by Z. T. Higginboth- 
am. The exact cause is unknown 
but a faulty coal oil lamp is sus- 
pected. The shop was on the south 
side of the street running from the 
Santa Fe station. 

The conflagration started about 
1:30 a.m. Although the town. had 
a water works capable of provid- 

in the County 

LEARY & MARTIN DRUGS 

Successor to Oldest Drug Store 

Alvarado, Texas 

ing for normal demands there was 
no pressure for fire fighting pur- 
poses and the only means of 
fighting the fire was by buckets. 
It was not long before the water- 
works was a total loss and the 
bucket brigade had to suspend 
work and watch the flames con- 
sume the town store by store. 
Again quoting from The Enter- 

prise: ‘‘The telephone office is 
still doing business but with only 
one line and that to Cleburne. 
Frank Barton, the postmaster, has 
moved the post office next door 
to the telephone exchange. The 
post office was a total loss except 
for a few stamps and some books. 
The loss was as follows as_ best 
could be estimated: Coffman and 
Lacewell Drug Store, operated hy 
Charlie Coffman and Frank Lace- 
well, in the first story of a two- 
story brick building. The lower 
story of the building was owned 
by Dr. L. A. Colquitt and R. C. 
Lott, and the upper story owned 
and occupied by the Rio Vista Ma- 
sonic Lodge ... Next was restau- 
rant operated by Nicholas  Pal- 
mese, who saved only a trunk ... 
T. J. Childress and Hugh Mene- 
fee Barber Shop, Ball (Ed) and 

Hart (Wood) Grocery, Cooper 

Bros. Hardware, Implements and 

Buggies, A. N. Sandusky, dry 
goods and Jim Gatewood, grocery. 

Oh ee 

COMPLIMENTS 

ty 

rt 
v 

occupying the lower story of 4 
two-story frame building of which 
The W.O.W. occupied the upper 
story. Mr. Gatewood (father of 
Sam Gatewood) saved only a 
handful of buggy whips. 

“Dr. L. Ay Colquitt, Dr. J. M. 
Meason and Dr. T. J. Hubbert, 
practicing physicians, all sustained 
losses of their offices and equip- 
ment. Dr. Hubbert also lost a drug 
store he was operating. W. H. 
Highnote (father of David) lost his 
blacksmith shop and its building. 
He was offered $1800.00 for his 
business a few days before. He re- 
fused and suffered total loss with 
no insurance Also destroyed 
was a two story frame building 
owned by Frank Barton in which 
Mr. Barton had a dry goods bus- 
iness and Mrs. Barton ran a mil- 
linery store upstairs. The large 
lumber yard owned and operated 

by J. A. Allen was totally des- 
troyed; also the office of the Rio 
Vista Reporter, published by Pf. 
R. Murphy. Mrs. C. F. Baker, Mrs 
Sebe White and J. T. Goosby 

owned several unorcunied built 

ings. The Enterprisie man talked 

to several of those who suffered loss 

and they are determined to pin 

their faith to Pio Vista ... and build 

a bigger and better town whrre the 

many ashes today are smouldering 

the ruins of their fortunes.” 

Central Texas Bus Lines 

“SERVING THE HEART 

OF TEXAS” 

Waco, Texas 



' Grandview Survives Disastrous Fire 

To Develop Into a Leading Community 

The Reverend James Campbell Gambill Russell Patton, left, 

shown here with his wife and unidentified man, was named for four 

preachers. Born in Georgia in 1830, he moved to Linden, Cass Coun- 

ty, Texas, and then to Alvarado in 1870 in a covered wagon. He 

taught school in Alvarado, moving in 1872 to Grandview, where 

he taught school in the Methodist Church. 

Patton was a circuit riding Methodist preacher, preaching in 

Grandview, Auburn, Barnesville, Price’s Chapel and Watts Chapel. 

Living until 1912, the Rev. Patton held a record at the time 

of his death of having performed more marriage ceremonies than 

any other preacher in this county. It is said that none of these 

marriages ended in divorce, 

Grandview, in spite of a disas- 
trous fire, March 14, 1920, has de- 
veloped into one of the leading 
towns in Johnson County. 

Located on the extreme south- 
east portion of the county, Grand- 
view is surrounded by rich black- 
lands, which have played a vital 
part in the development of the 
eastern section of the county. The 
town was founded in 1854, just one 
mile north of its present site. It 
obtained its name, just as any- 
body might guess. A 
paused on a hill, and looking out 
across the fine prairie land, said, | 
‘‘Isn’t that a grand view.”’ The ex- 
pression stuck, to become the: 
name of the thriving little com- | 
munity. 

A post office was established in | 
this community April 29, 1856, and | 
was given the name Grand View. | 
September 15, 1925 the name was | 
changed to Grandview. During this ' 
98 year period twenty postmasters | 
have served the community, At the | 
present time four rura! routes | 
emanate from this post office. 

Today, Grandview is in better | 
financial condition than most Tex- | 
as towns, large or small. Its wat 'r | 
and sewer system is. second ta) 
none and paid for. The main street 
is paved with brick and has been 
since the early '20’s, a sight scl-| 
dom seen except in large cities. | 

U. S. Highway 81, from Winne-| 
peg, Canada to Laredo, Texas, | 
crosses the town from North to. 
South, while Farm to Market. 
Roads connect Grandview with 
Cleburne to the West, and May- 
pearl, Waxahachie, Ennis and 
points east. Cafes, service sta- 
tions and other businesses, as well 
as beautiful residences have heen 

WILKERSON CHEVROLET CO. 

Sales & Service 

Grandview, Texas Phone 14 

Compliments of 

SELF GROCERY & MARKET 

828 N. Main Cleburne 

pioneer 



‘census 10 years ago. The town 
would have been much larger but’ 
for the conflagration in March, 
1920. The fire destroyed 72 dwell- 
ings. A strong south wind fanned 
the fire which started in the home 
of W. D. Davis and all but wiped | 
the little town off the map. 

Half of the business houses were 
destroyed, including a row of fin 
brick structures, The fire started | 
and ended with property owned }: 
Davis. His two-story home in the - 
south part of town was the first 
building to burn. His grocery store 

fom a in the downtown area, five blocks 
... Built in 1899, this school building was known as Grandview |north of the fire’s origin, was the 

:? Collegiate Institute. The. school was organized in 1897 by Professor |last building to burn. 
W, Burrus Head, who later became vice-president of the Texas | Like most towns in Johnson Coun- 
Power and Light Co. ty, Grandview depends upon agri. 

culture for its principal source of 
This school was chartered as Grandview High School in 1907. income. ’More cotton is produced 

*, in the Grandview area than any 
constructed along the routes of|ferred to by present Grandview | other Johnson County section. The 
the highways crossing the town. residents as ‘‘Old Town.”’ Only the; area is also noted for the produc- 

' |eemetery remained in the origin- tion of fine corn and blooded hogs. 

The main line of the MK&T|/al location. This cemetery is one| Modern food markets, depart- 

Railroad, constructed in 1882, was| of the best kept and most beautiful ment stores, dry goods stores, 
the cause of the relocation of|cemeteries in this section of Tex-, hardware, variety and drug stores 

Grandview. All business houses, in- | as. provide an adequate shopping cen- 

cluding several brick buildings} The last government census gave ter for residents of Grandview and 

even in that early day, moved to|Grandview a total of 892 inhahi- surrounding trade territory. Farm- 

the railroad, from the location re-! tants, a slight increase over the to-market paved roads provide 

PYEATT’S 

- JEWELRY and GIFTS Cleburne Hardware Co. 

North Side of Square—Cleburne J. M. Ragsdale, Mgr. 

LENOX CHINA 
1899 to 1954 

REED & BARTON STERLING 

TIFFIN CRYSTAL The Old Reliable Hardware Store 

ELGIN WATCHES oy 
With up to date Hardware 

BULOVA WATCHES 

KEEPSAKE DIAMONDS | 



farmers who live in the blackland, 
with an all-weather road to town. 

Hundreds of residents of Hill and 
Johnson counties travel these good 
roads to Grandview every Fall to 
attend the Corn and _ Livestock 
Show. This annual event was be- 
gun in 1939 as a Corn Show. Its 
observance was suspended during 
the years of World War II, then 
resumed. Through the years it 

Grandview. He moved from Cle- 
burne to Grandview in 1911 when 
Mrs. Garner’s health failed. In- 
cidentally, she is still enjoying life 
in the healthful atmosphere of this 
town. Dr. Garner has practiced 
medicine for 65 years. He grad- 
uated from Missouri Medical 
School in 1889. His prescription for 
long life is plenty of work, no 
stimulants and simple diet. An- 

has grown into a Community Fair! Other old timer is J. W. “Bill” 
featuring arts, crafts and organiza-| Stuart who has been cutting hair 

tion exhibits in additon to the 
Corn and Livestock show. A com- 

munity exhibit building has been 

erccted and a permanent organiza- 

tion has been established titled, 

The Grandview Corn and Livestock 

Association. 

The oldest citizens of Grandview 

still active in their profession in- 
clude two doctors. Dr. J. W. Ald- 

ridge has been administering to 

the people of the community for 

more than 50 years. Dr. A.’ F. 

Garner now 88 years old is still 

practicing medicine in and around 

CLEBURNE PIANO BENCH FACTORY 

Eighth Year of Manufacturing 
Piano Benches and Television Tables 

Serving the Entire South 

C. J. Keller, Jr., Mgr. Mrs. 1. L. Rayburn 
Owner 

Cleburne, Texas 
P. O. Box 264 

Phone 5-2418 

BURD’S 

SUPERETTE MARKET 

FREE DELIVERY 

907 E. Henderson St. Cleburne, Texas 

for young and old for nearly 60 
years. Some of his customers well 

over 50 years of age had to be held 

in the chair by their mothers the 

first time Bill cut their hair. 

Grandview has a mayor-council 

form of government. The town has 

‘an excellent fire department and 

school system, including a ward 

school and high school. Three fine 

brick churches, Methodist, Bap- 

tist, and a Church of Christ, serve 

the white population of Grandview | 

and an equal number of churches 

serve the large Negro population. 

The First National Bank’ of 
Grandview was established in 1890, 
one of the oldest banks in the 
County. Grandview’s Masonic 
Lodge is the oldest lodge in John- 
son County, organized 93 years ago. 
The charter was granted June 14, 
1861. 

Grandview is. already feeling 
the growing pains of its second 
hundred years. Two years ago 
Dr. Vernon L. Thomas converted 
the building where he had his of- 
fice into a modern clinic, equipped 
with X-ray, laboratory, operating 
room for minor surgery, and two 
bedrooms for patients. 

An Industrial Foundation was re- 
cently organized for the purpose of 
supporting any project that can 
be developed or brought into 
Grandview for community  ad- 
vancement. Already Grandview is 

larger by over 30 residences than 

before the fire, with room to ex- 

pand-in every direction. The town 

is looking forward to a glorious fu- 

‘ture with a heritage of untold re- 

‘sources left by our forefather. 

Everything 

YOUR SINGER SEWING CENTER 

8 N. Caddo 

for the woman who sews 

Ph, 5-7942 Cleburne 

5-2419 
McCREADY & SON 

f Machine Shop and Auto Repairing 

, 1720 North Main St., Telephone 5-4491 

Compliments 

B. 

Stock Co. 
Office Ph. 5-4431: Res. Ph. 5-4510 

Cleburne, Texas 

Welcome Centennial Visitors 

F. BRYAN & CO. 

Real Estate Loans and Insurance 

Since 1908 



COMPLIMENTS OF 

HYDE TRAILER 

CORPORATION 

Cleburne Division 

WM. E. WOLF 

GENERAL MANAGER 

Specialists in Commercial Transportation 



Four Roads, Interurban Line 

xe 

baa ee By JACK PROCTOR 
€ railroad came to Johnson County when the area 

was less than a dozen years old. The first ate rails to en- 
ter the county were laid in 1854 in the extreme eastern 
section. The International & Great Northern had built 
its road from Waco to Fort Worth through Johnson 
County, entering the town of Venus, when the county 
was less than a year old. 

That road is now the Missouri Pacific. This road was 
only important to the eastern portion of the county and 
adjoining Ellis county and many attempts to procure 
other railroads for other sections of the county were 
made during the next 15 years, but it was 1881 before 
ate! railroads finally poked their iron noses into the 
county. 

Cleburne was the county seat by that time and since 
then, the county seat has been known far and wide as a 
railroad town. But more specifically, perhaps, Cleburne 
should have been known as a Santa Fe town, because it 
was that railroad which first linked the: thriving com- 
munity to the outside world. 

A short time before the Santa Fe was built into Cle- 
burne, however, the Chicago Texas & Mexican Central 
had laid steel from Dallas and one train negotiated the 
semi-completed track on Christmas Day of 1881, but no 
further traffic moved over the road until the line was 
acquired by the Gulf Colorado & Santa Fe. Records show 
the Santa Fe Gulf lines purchased this link with Dallas, 
in an incomplete stage, June 6, 1882, 

The GC&SF, weathering many trials and tribulations, due to 
weather, finances and other hinderances, mostly financial, had man- 
aged to complete trackage from Galveston to Belton and early in 
1881 the road was pushed northward from Temple, the ultimate goal 
being Fort Worth, where it could connect with the more solvent At- 
chinson, Topeka & Santa Fe line. On Oct. 1, 1881, the tracks reached 
Cleburne and freight traffic began to move over the new road by the 

‘first of the year 1882. 
First Passenger Train 

A short time before the GC&SF purchased the branch to Dallas. 
passenger traffic was underway The first passenger train entered 
Cleburne early in 1882 and although other records are vague and in- 
complete, the arrival of the first passenger train from Galveston 
headed to its destination in Fort Worth, received a warm and loud 
welcome from those early-day Cleburnites. 

Cleburne’s destiny as a railroad town was set that day. Sixteen 
year later, in 1898, the Santa Fe shops were established here and 
construction was started on what was later to become one of the 
largest railroad shops on the entire Santa Fe system. The shops were 
completed in 1899 and Clebrunites began to find employment in new 
trades, as railroad machinists, car builders and repairmen. Since 
that time hundreds of Cleburnites and Johnson Countians have made 
their living as Santa Fe shopmen, 

Shape Transportation Story 

shown 

here, was one of the early San- 

ta Fe railroad employees in Cle- 

J. P. (Jack) Wright, 

burne. He served as the first 

ticket agent in the _ original 

brick depot, located on the site 

of the present one in Cleburne, 

and the last ticket agent in the 

original wooden depot, which 

was situated on the east side 

of the tracks, Serving as ticket 

agent from 1892 till 1899, Wright 

was later traveling passenger 

agent in Fort Worth and Dal- 

las, He retired in 1930 after hav- 

ing 50 years service with the 

railroad. Now dead, Wright was 

the father of J. S. Wright of 

Cleburne, who is a Santa Fe 

diesel foreman, and the grand- 

father of Dr. James Wright, 

Cleburne veterinarian. 

The Santa Fe shops were the be- 
ginning of industry in the county. 
The shops grew steadily and their 
facilities were expanded down thro- 
ugh the years. The Santa Fe ac- 
quired much property in Cleburne 
and began to take its place in the 
general economic setup of the area. 
There is little doubt that Cleburne 
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These three teen-age girls posed for 
this picture in 1900. Daughters of the 
late Mr. and Mrs. Neal Ferguson of 
Cleburne, they are natives of Johnson 
County and have resided in Cleburne all 

their lives. 

Seated on the arm of the chair is Mrs. 
Anna Johnson; Mrs. Lon Walls is shown 
sitting in the chair; and Mrs. Tom Pace 
is standing. 

Four of Mrs. Walls’ children now live 
in Cleburne. They include: Mrs, James 
A. Wright, Mrs. Floyd Steakley, Ted 

Walls and Gene Walls. One of Mrs. 

Johnson’s sons, Archie, is a Cleburnite. 

KE ic Kee 

oe. 6-48 

would have prospered and settled 
down into its sustained solid exis- 
tence, had it not been for the Santa 
Fe shops. 

Important Point 

Cleburne has always been an im- 
portant point on the Santa Fe Gulf 
Lines. It has been a division point 
on the main line from Chicago to 
Galveston since the first train puff- 
ed into the station here in 1882. 

FINIS ROGERS SERVICE STATION 

Phillips 66 Gas and Oils 

Santa Fe officialdom has always 
maintained a warm and tender spot 
in its heart fo Cleburne. 

To prove that Cleburne was en- 
titled to its cognomen as a ‘‘Rail- 
road Town,’”? as many as a dozen 
trains ran in and out of the town 
not so long ago. Before the auto- 
mobile became so prevalent, the 
Santa Fe operated trains through 
Cleburne from Galveston and Chi- 

cago, plus top service from Cleb- 
urne to Dallas and from Cleburne 
to Weatherford. The M-K & T, or 
Katy, operated a branch off its 
main line from Fort Worth to San 
Antonio, This train left the main 
line at Egan and headed for Cle- 
burne by way of Lillian and Kee- 
ne, Its terminus was at Cleburne. 
The old Katy depot is still here, 

across the tracks from the Santa 

Insurance 

BLU 

Washing — Greasing 

1001 So. Main Ph. 5-9052 Loans 

Real Estate 

REID INS. AGENCY 

Cleburne National Bank Bldg. 

Phone 5-4401 

Bonds 

CLEBURNE OIL CO. 

113 W. Chambers 

Ph. 5-4282 

302 W. Smith St. 

Ph. 5-5911 

Cleburne, Texas 

Compliments of 

BABCOCK BROS. AUTO SUPPLY 

206 S. Main Ph. 5-4252 — 

| 
| 



Fe depot. It houses an oil agency, 
now. The Texas & Brazos Valley, 
or Bollweevil, ran from Cleburne 
to Mexia and Teague, making con- 
nections for Galveston and Houston 
at Mexia. 

But the Santa Fe is the only 
train coming into Cleburne now and 
what a train it is. Its sleek, stream- 
lined Texas Chief, which went into 
operation in 1948, whizzes into the 
station, the same depot which serv- 
ed the Santa Fe back in the 1880s, 
twice daily, on its 19-hour schedule 
between Galveston and Chicago, 
Two other local passenger trains 
traverse the same line daily and 
many long freights pull through 
the yards here each day. 
The Katv’s mainline still runs 

through Johnson County, from Fort 
Worth to San Antonio, via Waco 
and Austin, but the branch from 
Egan to Cleburne has long since 
been abandoned and the right-of- 
way returned to its original own- 
ers, 

The Katy maintains stations in 
Johnson County at Burleson, Alva- 
rado and Grandview. 

To compete with the railroads. 
long before vehicular traffic took 
over in the area, were the big, 
Swift - moving interurban cars, 
which hauled thousands of Cleburne 
passengers to and from Fort Worth 
in the 1920’s. The Northern Texas 
Traction Co., which also ran its 
fast interurbans from Dallas to 

oh Wore pal niielye pas its part Pictured here is the 1900 graduating class of Grandview High 
2 ae PAPSPOTVAtlOnCTUStOry 0 ©] School. Shown on the back row are: Charlie Head; Mr. William 

Patty; and Walker Ferguson. Misses Bertha Head, Nola Hudgins A rapid mode of comfortable tra- : vel, the interurban from Cleburne and Alma Walton are pictured in front from left to right. 
ran through Joshua, Burleson and The clothing worn is typical of that which was stylish at the 
Everman on its swift, run to Fort} beginning of this century in Johnson County. 
Worth. But the electric trolley ev- Today Bertha Head is Mrs. R. E. Cox of Fort Worth and Alma 
entually gave way to increasing] walton is Mrs. Tom Jones of Kentucky. Nola Hudgins is now Mrs. auto ownership and quit business 
before the 1930’s were substantially Looney Murphy of) Atlanta, Ga. 
started. The old tracks are still to! —— 

be seen on several Cleburne streets. ! tory of the GC&SF is just about | the annual meeting of the stock- 
Santa Fe Keeps Pace as closely linked with that of Cle-} holders held on October 5, 1880. 

But the Santa Fe fought to com- burne as is possible. in which the following excerpt ap- 
pete with other modes of travel, The first appearance of anv re-| peared: 
continually improving its service ference to an interest, in Johnson}; A full report from the Engineers 

' and providing the last word in e- County, on the part of the Santa has not been made, but enough is 
-quipment. And after all, the his- Fe, is recorded in the report of! known to justify the Directory to 

We do it a better way BUIE HARDWARE & FURNITURE 

ROBERT PEDIGO SHOE REPAIR 5 Stores Serving You 

Anything made of leather Everything for the farm and home P 

16 N. Caddo Cleburne Phone 23 Grandview 

pls tenses a sagen ies—nsieenine sans ance 



recommend the extension of our 
road to Fort Worth, passing through 
the town of Cleburne, and also ex- 
tending west from Belton a dis- 
tance, the coming year, about fif- 
ty miles. 
“Believing the stockholders would 

approve of these recommendations 
your Directory have asked the peo- 
ple of Cleburne and Fort Worth for 
a subscription and we are pleased 
to say that the people of Fort Worth 
and Cleburne have agreed to con- 
tribute One Hundred Thousand Dol- 
lars, together with the right of way 
and depot grounds through the 
counties of Johnson and Tarrant. 
The recommendations of the Direc- 
tory will be presented for your 
consideration at your present meet- 
ing.’”’ 

Expansion Started Students are shown relaxing near the Godley school, which 
The second annual report of the} was the second of four school buildings in the town of Godley. 

General Manager, Mr, John Sealy,; The picture was made about 1905. 
dated Sept. 21, 1882, and covering In the foreground, from left to right, are: Nora McNally, Hattie the fiscal year ending July 31, 1882, . : : is spread on the minutes of the Hammill, Stella Stark, Lilly Brock, Ethel Bone, Lilly Keller and 

called meeting of the board of di-| Ida McNally. 
rectors held on Sept. 30, 1882. An Three of the group are still residents of Johnson County, They 
extract from that report is quoted} are: Miss Nora McNally and Mrs. Ida (B. E.) O’Neal of Godley; 
here, ¢s follows: , and Mrs. Lilly (A. C.) Fowler of Grandview. 

‘At the close of the fiscal year 
ending July 31, 1881, your line of 
railway was in operation between| miles. On August lst we opened | 69.5 miles on August 30, there con- 
Galveston and Belton, and also| for traffic our Fort Worth Branch| necting with the North Western 
the leased line between Houston|from Temple its initial point Bal aeeecae of the Houston & Texas 
and Arcola, in all a distance of 245! Valley Mills, 41.2 miles, to Morgan, | Central Railway, to Cleburne 99.5 

HERMAN G. SMITH & SONS 

Grocery & Mkt. 

Free Delivery 

607 S. Main Telephone 5-4325 

JOHNSON COUNTY 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Cleburne, Texas 

HOLDER AUTO PARTS 

Replacement Parts & Accessories 

SINCE 1902 Phone 5-6562 
7N. Main Ph. 55-6646 Cleburne 212 East Chambers Street 

WOFFORD BROS. GRO. & MKT. 

Compliments of McFARLAND-MAHANAY 
BRYAN MILLER — ELMER MAY é . Barber Shop 

Lig. N.. Caddo ) : 106:SeMainiStrest Ph. 5-5332. 
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miles on October 21st and to Fort 
Worth, in Tarrant County, 128 mil- 
es on Dec. 20, 1881.” 

Preliminary location surveys 
were begun in June, 1880 by Mr. 
E. F. Banks. The final location was 
begun on Noy. 19, 1880, and com- 
pleted Jan. 30, 1881. A maximum 
grade of 1.25 percent both ways 
was used. 

Grading was begun early in 1881 
and completed in October of the 
same year. Captain R. B. Harris 
had charge of construction from 
Fort Worth south and Mr. E. F. 
Banks from Temple north, both 
being under Major B. M. Temple, 
Chief Engineer. M. C. Hurley and 
Ricker, Lee & Co. were the prin- 
cipal contractors. 

Tracklaying was begun at Tem- 
ple on April 15, 1881, and reached 
Cleburne about Oct. 1st. The rails 
were 56 pound iron, new. Rail re- 
newals have been made from time 
to time with heavier material and 
the program now in replacements 
is to lay rail of 115 pound section 
per yard. 

At a regular monthly meeting of 
the directors on Nov. 7, 1881, the 
president reported the purchase of 
“the independent telegraph line be- 
tween Cleburne and Fort Worth” 
and also advised the road to Fort 
Worth was opened for business 
freight traffic, and expected to open 

FARMERS & MERCHANTS 

STATE BANK 

Burleson, Texas 

Member F.D.I.C. 

Vege 

This scene of the business area of Godley was photographed 

in the early 1900’s. Buggies, wagons, horses and a few cars show 

the beginning of the mechanical age in transportation. The photo- 

graph was taken looking east. Many of these business houses are 

still standing today. 

for passenger business to that point 
by Jan. 1, 1882. 

TMC Ry Purchased 

At their regular meeting of June 
6, 1882, the board of directors ap- 
proved the purchase of the Chicago, 
Texas and Mexican Central Rail- 
way ‘extending from Cleburne to 
Dallas, Texas, a distance of about 

HOLLIDAY 

Shoe 

53 miles of main line of road.’”? Ac- | 

cordingly, at a special meeting of 

the directors, on July 6, 1882, ano- 
ther amendment to the charter was 
approved, to provide for the North- 
eastern Branch, ‘“‘commencing at 
the City of Cleburne in Johnson | 
County; thence north-eastwardly 
through the Counties of Johnson, 

& ANDERSON Shoe Store 

s for the Entire Family 

Cleburne 

ha * A ae, EAE 

Phone 5-7231 

~ 1 

JCHNSON GLASS SHOP 

307 W. Henderscen 

Auto Glass. . Furniture Tops. . 

FRIOU FLORAL & NURSERY 

Cut Flowers for All Occasions 

Telephones 5-2404, 5-2405 

Cleburne, Texas 

W. 

Compliments of 

E. MILLER, Drugs 

L. S. HOYLER 

Transfer and Storage 

Bo 

204 East Chambers 

nded and Insured 

Ph. 5-4481 
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TWO-STORY DEPOT served the Santa 
Fe as the original train station in Cle- 

When the division offices were 
moved to Fort Worth several years ago, 
burne. 

Ellis, Dallas, Collin, Rockwall, Del- 
ta, Hunt, Fannin and Lamar to a 
point on Red River, at or near the 
Northeastern corner of said Lamar 
County’’—with the right to purchase 
the Chicago, Texas and Mexican 

Compliments of 

FIRESTONE STORES 

115 N. Main Ph. 5-5801 

Cleburne 

Central Railway. 
The report of the Executive Com 

‘mittee, dated February 12, 1883, 
oresented and approved at the reg- 
ular monthly meeting of the Direc- 
tors. on the same date, 

the 
was dismantled and the structure was 
remodeled in its present style. 

secon 

that the General Manager had been 
instructed to have a telegraph line 
constructed between Cleburne and 
Dallas. 

No Depot 
advised “The branch from Clehurne to 

Compliments 

CLEBURNE BUTANE CO. and 

CLEBURNE EQUIPMENT CO. 

3208 E. Chambers Ph. 5-5931 | 

THE FRIGIDICE CO. 

H. C. Lawson 

Box 377 Cleburne 

RIZA RADIO & TELEVISION 

Sales — Service — Installation 

301 E. Henderson Ph. 5-6551 
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Dallas, when acquired, was with- 1898, where during that year and Planing mill and dry kiln 1914 out depot facilities. There were few! 1899 the following facilities were] Air brake shop 1918 merchants at the towns until near| constructed: Boiler and blacksmith shop 1926- the end of the season, and as the Roundhouse and 60 ft. turntable. 1927 road did not enter the City of Dal-| Machine shop Lavatory building 1927 las we could not secure a fair! Boiler shoOp Machine shop 1928- proportion of the trade of that City.| Wood shop vu 1929 
This season all is changed. At lar-| Coach shop ier s Babbitt shop 1929 ge expense we have extended our Paint shop POwer house 1929-30 road into the heart of Dallas, new! Car repair shed Store Department building 1931 and commodious depots have been Powerhouse Frame and concrete sand house erected, towns have been located! Stack 1946 and our town lots find ready sale.| Pattern shop , New turntable, 120 ft. 1946 With this construction Cleburne} Strehouse and Supt. of Machin-| Diesel servicing facilities 1946 became the hub of the Santa Fe| ery’s Office 1948 serving this area—with spokes or| 1 1908 the roundhouse was ex- On March 1, 1937, the Santa Fe branches radiating to Fort Worth| tended and an 85 ft. turntable in-| took over the operation of the Fort and Dallas, to Temple and thence| Stalled. A new coach, paint and! Worth and Rio Grande Railway Co. on to Galveston. peg MOE ane shop was built in|a line running from Fort Worth to ' this year. Menard. A small portion of this Shops Established : ; Subsequ ] - 
hee establishinenteek Santa We ubsequent replacement and ex-|line crosses the northwest tip of 

©} pansion of the shops at Cleburne} Johnson County as it enters Cres- shops at Cleburne commenced in!have been in this order: son in Hood County. 

T. WILLIAMS HUMBLE STATION 

Dial 5-9018 701 S. Main St. 

Washing and Lubrication 

IRIS CLEANERS 

Complete Line of Gift Items 

We give S&H Green Stamps 

SINCE- 1936 

| BAILEYS AND COMPANY | Your Doctor FIRST 

“HOME IMPROVEMENTS” THEN TO 

PRESCRIPTION I Venetian Blinds—Insulation—Drapes— } 

} Awnings and many, many other home } 

PHARMACY improvements. 

Harold B. Bailey Sr. Harold B. Bailey Jr. 
Free Parking 

605 VW. Hencersecn  Cicburne, Texas | 
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‘Godley business people got together in 1906 dle row, left to right, includes: J. W. Garrett, 

for a photograph. Some, such as the milliner B. F. Blanton, Newt Austin, R. J. Shelley, Jim 

on the back row, telephone employee on the Raines, W. S. Dement, John Bruce and John R. 

Second row, and photographer on the front row, Beaver. Standing, left to right, are: Will Lowder, 

are displaying symbols of their businesses. J. F. Harris, Ben Baggett, Mrs. R. J. Shelley, Nora 

Pictured on the front row, left to right, are: Rhodes, Mrs. Troop, William Thetford, Dr. Jack, 

Aaron Hughs, M. E. McNally, Hugh Ray, Ernest Dr. B. B. Robison and Bill Green. 

Bandy, Hugh Miller and Virgie Carrell. The mid- 

SHIFTAR’S ROOT BEER DRIVE-IN 

Root beer at its best 

Try our hot dogs, chili dogs, 
cheese dogs 

Henderson at Granbury 

BLOSSOM SHOP 

611 W. Henderson Ph. 5-2407. 

Bill Leonard Stella Mae Barr 

BATES GARAGE 

Automobile repairs on all types of cars. 

GERTIE’S Children’s Wear & Gifts 

Hallmark Cards 

Wrecker Service. — 

601 S. Main Ph. 5-4521 
7 East Henderson Cleburne 

The Me CLURE COMPANY 

“Everything Automotive” 

114 W. Chambers Ph. 5-7921 

Compliments 

HALLMAN’S OFFICE SUPPLY 

207 East Henderson Cleburne Cleburne, Texas 
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LITTLE COTTON EMPIRE... 

Once Thriving Venus 
Making Comeback 

mone: 

Venus, one time cotton capital 
of the world, is making a come- 
bucx, 
Located in one of the richest 

black land belts in the United States 
ve.us showed a slight increase in 
population during the last 10 years. 
Ye.us merchants expect the popu- 

lation to increase Steadily hence-| ante bw 
forth and some of the glory that 
was enjoyed for more 
years, 1900 to 1930, is expected to 
return. 

{i the Johnson County line had 
dropped back just a little west, 
ie county would have been de- 

prived of Venus, which is located 
in the easternmost part of the coun- 
ty line. Venus residents and farm- 
ers in the surrounding territory, 
look to Cleburne and Dallas for 
their needs. 
Most of the old buildings, which 

were vacant from 1930 to 1940 are 
occupied now, with thriving new 
businesses. These businesses in- 
clude a drug store, blacksmith 
shop, dry goods, and variety, 
hardware, four grocery stores, a 
cafe, barber shop, beauty parlor, 
garage, weekly newspaper plant, 
water department, lumber yard, 
two cotton gins and four gas sta- 
tions. 

Venus Drug Store is a good ex- 
ample of the spirit of Venus folk 
to overcome obstacles and stage 
a comeback. Back in 1943, the 
little town was without a drug 
store. So, these people with confi- 
dence in the future, pooled their 
meager funds and established a 
community drug store. Some of the 
stockholders put as little as $5 ints 
the business. About the highest 

anybody was $75. 
The store was a’ success from 

than 30|the start, but a good drug store 
needs a good pharmacist. Dr. C. 
C. Anderson, beloved country doc- 
tor, volunteered for the position. 
Venus Drug Store made enough 

money in the first few years to 

Compliments of 

J. E. STEWART SERVICE SAT. & GRO. 

Godley Texas 

bration. 

HALES GULF SERVICE STATION 

Derwood Hale, Owner 

Phone 34 Grandview, Texas 

Congratulations Johnson County on 
the occasion of your Centennial Cele- 

IATSCA WEAVERS GUILD 

Itasca, Texas 

store like it in town. 

1892 - 1954 

Alfred Lindgren, Sole Owner 

ALFRED’S BARGAIN STORE 
313 S. MAain Street, Cleburne 

Things to wear — There is just one 

For ideal hair styling visit 

IDEAL BEAUTY SHOP 

211 Elizabeth — Phone 5-814] 

Johnnie North Lydia Bigham 

att] 

C. H. WARREN 

Insurance 

Lived here since 1881 



pay off the investors and pay divid- 
ends. Currently, the store is very 
solvent with $6,000 surplus mer- 
chandise stock. It is operated by 
A. F. Hughes, who has lived in 
Venus for 51 years and Mrs. Ethel 
Martin. 

Dr. Anderson, as a personality, 
was a good example of the folks 
who make Venus click. After going 
night and day for almost 30 years, 
the good doctor’s ticker, which is 
a way of saying heart, played out 
on him. He retired from active 
practice to rest on his well-earned 
laurels. Then, World War II came 
along. Young doctors were called 
into the service. One day Dr. An- 
derson realized there wasn’t a prac- 
ticing M. D. between Cleburne and 
Dallas. He did the only thing his 
duty-bound mind could think of. He 
went back to work and continued 
to work until his death a_ few 
months ago. 

Venus boasted a total of six doc- 
tors when Dr. Anderson arrived 
in 1912. There wasn’t a vacant of- 
fice or residence in the booming 
little cotton empire. The doctor and 
his family put up at the hotel for 
awhile. 

Venus has four churches, a mod- 
ern school, a fire department and 
its own telephone exchange. Elec- 
tric energy is provided by Texas 

include Church of Christ, Baptist, 
Methodist and Assembly of God. 
The Assembly of God church build- 
ing was recently completed. The 
other churches are housed in fine, 
old buildings kept in. splendid re- 
pair. 

The town is served by motor 
freight lines, Central Texas Bus 
line and two railroads. 
The Venus Express, a weekly 

paper, was established in 1912 by 
Sam Brazwell. The paper is now 
owned and operated by Mr. and 
Mrs. T. C. Lee. Mrs. Lee, a kindly 
lady with snow white hair, laugh- 
ingly refers to herself as the sports 
editor. The newspaper is support- 
ed by just about every merchant 
jin Venus and many Alvarado mer- 
chants. 

Many of its display ads are laid 
out on page one. 

At one time the thriving little 
town had two banks. They are both 
zo-e now. Miss Willie Goad oper- 
ates a washateria in one of the old, 
bank buildings. All of the mer- 
chants are looking forward to the 
time some banking firm will see (it 
to establish another bank in town. 
The merchants sa’ a bank is all 
that is lacking to a successful core 
beck for the town. 

Venus named for the ‘‘Goddess 
of Beauty’’ by its founder J. C. 

building the first home, was settled’ 
in 1890. | | 
About 1893-’94 the city of Venus 

was located in the rich - fertile 
black-land belt at the intersection. 
of the Dallas to Paris Branch of 
the Santa Fe railroad, between’ 
Cleburne and Dallas, and _ the 
I&G. N. railroad between Fort 
Worth and Waco. 

In 1895 a group of prominent, 
civic minded men saw the need 
of a good school in the Venus | 
community to replace the small 
school which was located in the | 
east part of town. The citizens se- ' 
cured lots, subscribed .the funds 
and gave them to D. A. Leak and 
A. P. Thomas who agreed to erect | 
a school building not to cost less ; 
than $5,000. 

The board of trustees for this 
school included Ben Barnes, L. B. | 
Truelove, J. C. Smyth, S. E. Wil- | 
basal AM Wo Siottiqdny hes AOE (es. 
Russell, Judge W F. Ramsy, Isaac | 
Griffith, M. Sansom, J. M. McPher- 
son, M. F. Mahanay, J. B. Hurst | 
and W. H. Kugle. 

This board of trustees, decided 
fo name the school Burnetta Col- 
lege, in honor of the wife of Ben 

Barnes, mother of Willard Barnes | 
and grandmother of Mrs Lula | 

Power & Light Co. The churches/Smyth, who started the town by} Hines Ferguson who are now lead- 

ny 

~LOYLESS DR 

fully compounded. 

Burleson, Texas 

Compliments of 

C. C. STOVALL PLUMBER SHOP 

1011 N. Main — Phone 5-4192 

PY UATE 

UG STORE 

| Drugs & Sundries — Prescriptions care- 

STRINGER GROCERY & MARKET 

Mrs. Carl Stringer 

GLASSIE’S BEAUTY SHOP 

Phone 253 

T. D. NUTT, Housemoving 

Leveling — Termite Control! 

1525 N. Anglin Phone 5-2859 

945 E. Henderson 

Cleburne, Texas 

4 Coreen Glasscock—22 years in business | 

Phone 5-5108 

ROGERS & IRWIN 

Magnolia Products 

Phone 5-2991 



ing citizens in our community, 
Burnetta College ceased to func- 

tion in 1906 and a new public 
school building was erected on the 
Same grounds and this continues 
to be the site of the Venus School. 
Venus is located at a junction 

point of two railroads, the Santa 
Fe having been built years be- 
fore Venus was founded. The 
IG N, now known as the Missouri 
and Pacific, was built in the early 
1900’s. The railroads contributed 
much to the early growth of the 
once thriving little city. 
Present day Venus takes pride 

in her schools, churches, bus- 
iness establishments and _ beautti- 
ful homes, all existing evidence of 
a heritage of culture and_ pros- 
perity handed down from those 
who founded Venus. 

Among residents of Venus who 
have lived in Johnson County for 

seventy years or more are Mr. 

and Mrs. W. A. Shirley, Miss Lida 

Shirley, Miss Edna Shirley, Mr. 

W. L. Henderson, Mr. T. J. Reid, 

and Miss Maggie Spears. 

CUMBIE’S 

HOME FURNISHINGS 

“The store of friendly service’ 

job. Hired by a 

Serving you through the years 

Easy Terms — No Carrying Charges 

Countys Oldest Native Is 91 
Johnson County’s oldest living 

native is Alvin Marchbanks, 91, 
who lives on Route 1, Cleburne. 

Born two miles north of Cle- 
burne on June 24, 1862, March- 
banks was the son of Jasper and 
Minerva Mills Marchbanks. His 
father and his father’s five broth- 
ers came to Texas from Tennessee 
in 1844, Later two of the men set- 
tled on the banks of the Nolan 
River, one at Lane Prairie and two 
with Jasper Marchbanks near 
Cleburne. At that time, Buchanan 
was the county seat. The town of 
Waxahachie is built on the section 
of land that the elder Marchbanks 
and his brother-in-law settled on 
soon after they arrived in this 
State. 

“Brub,’”’ as the Johnson Coun- 
tian is known to his many friends, 
is the only living child of the Jas- 
per Marchbanks family. His broth- 
er and sister both are dead. 
Marchbanks’ mother died when he 
was five years old. Soon after that 
he had ... and lost .. . his first 

man to plow,gon to buy foodstuffs 

Marchbanks did not have any shoes 
and walking behind the plow over 
the stubble made sores on_ his 
feet His father went to town and 
bought his son some boots to wear, 
but wearing the boots without socks 
of any kind made more sores on 
his feet. Hence, he was unable to 
wear the boots ... probably his 
first ‘‘store-bought” pair ... and 
lost his job as a consequence. 

Jasper Marchbanks died at the 
age of 49, five days prior to his 
50th birthday. Brub took care of 
himself from that time on. He 
recalls the job he had at 15, the 
first year after his father’s death. 
For $7 a month he cut wood all 
winter on a farm. ‘“‘Winters were 
much more severe then,’’ he says. 
With the coming of the first north- 
er, the cows would leave for the 
timber sections and would have to 
be rounded up in the spring. 

Johnson County was thinly set- 
tled in those days, according to 
Marchbanks. Once a year his fa- 

ther went to Dallas in an ox wa- 

such as 

COOPER & POU TIRE CO. 

Complete Tire & Battery Service 

200 West Henderson Street 

Cleburne, Texas 



flour, coffee at 10c a pound in 
sacks which the family would 
parch and grind themselves, and 
100 pounds of sugar for $5. The 
hardest thing to get was salt. 
Grain would be taken to the mill 
in Mansfield in those early years 
of this county’s history. 

Marchbanks’ father and the five 
brothers who came to Johnson 
County with him left their homes 
here to fight during the Civil War. 

In 1890 Marchbanks became a 
law officer and served as deputy 
sheriff and on the police force un- 
til 1897. It was his sworn duty to 
erforce the law, but ‘‘Brub’’ would 
never be a witness against any of 
his prisoners. ‘I never turned a 
man out of jail who wasn’t my 
friend,’’ he says. Cleburne was a 
wild place during that time, ac- 
cording to Marchbanks. In the 
earlier days everyone took care of 
his own business. Stealing was the 
main trouble, and Marchbanks re- 
calls his father telling him that 
the Indians would steal stock from 
the settlers. This led to the killing 
of Indians in this vicinity. ‘The! 
first ranger, Alex Williams, was} 
stationed at Ft. Belnap because 
of the Indians.’’ Marchbanks’ fa- 
ther also told him of the first 
grand jury ever to be impaneled. 
This was at the log school house 
on the banks of the Nolan River. 

Being sheriff occupied all of 
Marchbanks’ time during the week, 
so his wedding to Martha Baker 
of Alvarado in 1891 was on Sunday, 
Oct. 18. The daughter of Jessie and 
Telitha Baker, the bride lived 
three miles west of Alvarado. She, 
too, is a native of Johnson County 
and is 82 years old. ‘‘We went to- 
gether four years before getting 

This is Johnson County’s old- 

est living native, Alvin March- 

banks, as he looked as a young 

man of about 25. Born in 1862 

north of Cleburne, Marchbanks 

now lives with his wife, their 

daughter and her family south 

of Cleburne. The couple were 

married in 1891. 

married,’”’? Marchbanks says. A 
picture on this page shows the 
young couple in the summer of 1888 
in a buggy at Lee’s Academy, 
which is now known as Buel. They 
had been to a picnic. 
The Marchbanks had seven chil- 

dren, six of which are living. They 
include: Mrs. Edith Richardson, 
with whom they live; Mrs. Mar- 
tha Gunn of Amarillo; Mrs. Lila 
Hoffman of Lubbock; Mrs. Tommy 

both of Cleburne; and Jim English 
Marchbanks. Their oldest child, 
Phil, died in 1931. The couple has 
fifteen grandchildren and _ eight ; 
great-grandchildren. 

In addition to his law enforce- 
ment duties, Marchbanks was a 
cotton buyer for fifteen years and 
farmed many years of his life. He 
smiles when discussing the dried 
beef people used to eat. “It was 
cut in strips, died and smoked. 
Then we would trim the outside 
and eat it. It was the best beef 
I ever tasted.’? Teday’s biscuits 
fall short of those ‘‘Brub’’ remem- 
bers that didn’t have baking pow- 
der in them, but perhaps that is 
due partly to the fact that he thinks 
the best cooking was done on wood 
stoves. 

Prices have gone up and down 
a ercat deal during Marchbanks’ 
ninety-one years. He has sold corn 
and oats at 15¢e and 20c a bushel. 
“Good corn-fed hogs brought 2c a 
pound,” he states. 

Many changes have come to liv- 
ing conditions. standards of con- 
duct, and styles in various things 
since his early years, and March- 
banks has adjusted to them all. 
In very good health, as is his wife, 
he enjoys going places in the car 
and all the other conveniences that 
much younger persons accept as 
only natural. 

PROMENADES 

The promenade costume of 1888 
was made from rose surah silk with 
mahogany velvet straps. Gold tas- 
sels, buttons, gloves and parasol 
gave a touch of color contrast. The 
hat, bonnet style, was made from 
rose surah, with mahogany feathers 

Compliments of 

GODLEY FEED MILL 

Dealers in Purina Chows 

Godley, Texas 
os 5 

Williams and Mrs. Wilma Atchley, 

Phone 83 

DR. H. H. GERDES 

Optomeirist 

INDUSTRIAL TEXTILE MILLS, 

| INDUSTRIAL WIPING CLOTH CO., Inc. 

Manvfacturers of shop towels 
Seat and Fender Covers 

and gold silk puffs and ties. 

Inc. 

Division of 

WOCLDRIDGE & MEALS — 

Wholesale Grocery 
Your eyesight is precious, take care of it 

Ph. 5-6021 Cleburne Ph. 5-6671 teburne 
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A pioneer couple cf Cleb 

County are snown her? at their homes. The couple 

are Mr. and Mrs, T. TI. (G:in) Griffin, who lived 

east of Cleburne on the Old Alvarado fod. 

This picture was made about 1895 at a usual 

Sunday afterncon gathering of family and friends. 

Shown standing, left to right, are: T. H. (Cain) 

Giffin and his wife, Ms. Elen Griffin; Mrs. Nora 

Covk, a daught'r, and her husband, E. A. Cook; 

Tump Griffin, a son; John William Riggs and his 

wif, Mrs. Willie Griffin Riggs, a daughter; and 

Mrs. Jack Rice. Mrs. Rice was a sister of the 

urne and Johnson 

1924818 

sen Bees Boe] 

elder Griffin. The baby in Mrs. Riggs’ arms is her 
daughter, Mrs. Gledys Riges Whitehouse. Left to 
right seated ave: Grady Griffin, a son; Mrs. Ahta 
Gr.ffin Turner, a daushter; Woody Rice; Jack Grif- 
fin, a son; Mrs. Mollie Currie, a daughter; Mrs. 
Nell Hague Roper, Giyndon Hagve and Mrs. Ruby 
Hague Morgan, grandchildren of T. H. Griffin; and 
their mother, Mrs. Lula Gr‘ffin Hague, also a 
daughter. 

Persors shown here who are now residents of 
Cleburne include: Mrs. Cook, Mrs. Whitchouse, Mrs. 
Turner, Jack Griffin, Mrs. Roper and Mrs. Hague. 

HUBBARD SERVICE STATION 

Drive-in Grocery 

1001 N. Main Cleburne 

Open 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. 
Sunays 1 p.m. to 10 p.m. 

MYERS PLANT COMPANY 

Wholesale and Retail 

nna and Greenhouse Stock 

302 Erie Cleburne, Texas 
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Compliments of 

DR. JACK BURTON, Optometrist 

110 West Henderson Ph. 5-251] 

PUFF BOX BEAUTY SHOP 

204 West Harrell Cleburne 

Serving Cleburne and johnson County 

since 1924, 
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T. W. Bailey, Jr. Vivian Lawson O. B. Hadley Henry Bayless 
Manager of Bookkeeper Salesman Shop Foreman 

Cleburne Store 

: S. C. Smith ; Robert Rice . Ki 
: Manager of eet ve Mechanic 

Alvarado Store 

J. W. Owens 
Mechanic Bans Ss TT Mechanic 

FARMERS IMPLEMENT COMPANY of Cleburne, Texas, formerly known as King Brothers 
implement Company, was organized June 10th, 1944, to serve and supply the farmers of Johnson 
County with John Deere farm implements. This Company occupied a small portion of the old 
Goldsmith Building at 306 South Caddo Street. In November, 1948, our business had grown to 
such an extent that we organized another King Brothers Implement Company, in Alvarado. 
Texas, to better serve our customers of that area. That store is now known as K & S Imple- 
ment Company. In May, 1951, we started our new modern building on 8.3 acres, located on the 
Fort Worth Highway. This building was completed in December, 1951, for the convenience 
and better service for our customers of the Cleburne territory. 

K&S IMPLEMENT CO. FARMERS IMPLEMENT CO. 
Alvarado, Texas Cleburne, Texas 
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Historical Facts Revealed Abou} 
Alvarado; First Town In County 

Ww oy 
Historical facts supplied by Jo- 

seph McClure, the last living per- 
son who was at the site of Alva- 
rado at the time of the founding of 
this town: 

Shortly after Samuel’ Myers, 
Johnson Count:’s first resident, 
settled about three miles north of 
what is now the town of Alvarado, 
Wm. Balch and others of his rela- 

‘tion, s-ttled where our town now 
stands. The Billingsleys and other 
families had also settled nearby. 

A few goods were being sold out 
of a private residence by Steve 
Bright and John Waddell, and a 
postoffice had been established at 
D. Mitchell’s place about three 
miles northeast of Alvarado. 

Sq. Wm. Welch conceived the 
idea of a town here, and in 1853, 
with the help of some neighbors 
and a surveyor ,he laid off the 
original town plot, and sold lots at 
about $10 each. 

He also gave a six-acre plot of 
ground for the cemetery, and a 
lot for a union church and a school 
house, just north of the old ceme- 
tery. The building was used, both, 
as a church and school house. 
Soon after, he built a hotel and 
two store houses, all of logs. 

The name of the new village, 
“Alvarado,’’ was conferred on the 
place by Abe Onstott, a veteran of 
the war with Mexico. A Spanish 
officer by the name of Alvarado, 
had fought with the Texas soldiers 
so valiantly in that war as to gain 
the full confidence and respect of 
all who were in his command. So, 
Onstott, who was afterwards the 
first ‘‘high sheriff’ of Johnson 

County, named the town ‘‘Alvara- 

do’ in honor of his friend and 

comrade. 

With this name, Alvarado had 

its beginning in 1854. 

JESSUP G. W. 

wv 

Shown here is the second oldest business institution in Johnson 
County. It is the Park Hardware of Alvarado. To the extreme left 
of the picture is the late Horace Park. Herbert Park, one of the 
present owners, and his father, the late C. H. Park, are shown in 

the foreground before the business. 

The store is now owned and operated by H, M. Park, George 

Park and G. R. Park, all citizens of Alvarado. 

Col. Laramore built the second 
residence. Then, on, as a frontier 
village, huts were built, more 
stores opened, and the post office 
was moved to town. 

The first tread mill was built 
by John Billingsley and —.—. 

Garrett. 

The second mill was a steam 

mill built by Wm. Balch, Tony 

Richardson and John Jacobs. 

The first cotton gin was built by 

Moses Barnes. 

here were Revs. Veal, Odom, King 
and Easterwood, 

The doctors were Conger, Duke, 
and Weaver. 

The first school teacher was Miss 
Harris. 

The first Justice of the Peace 
was Wm. Balch. 

The first marriage was Elizabeth 

Balch to D. D. Myers, June 10, 

1852. 

The first birth was to the above 

named couple, Aug. 22, 1853, and 
The first ministers to preach the child, a boy, was christened 

All forms of Insurance 

Alvarado, Texas 

CRESWELL AUTO & HCME 

APPLIANCES 

Home Appliances 

Phone 3702 Alvarado, Texas 
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Girls of the seventh, eighth, and ninth grades of Alvarado 

High School posed for this picture on March 30, 1906. Their teacher, 

J. Stone Rives ,is shown with the girls. 

Pictured on the back row, from left to right, are: Vera Norman, 

Lucille Marie Smith, Freda Shultz, Gertrude Goldsmith, Hazle 

Barnes, Achsa Prestridge and Ruth McPhearson. Middle row, left to 

right, includes: Florence Wilmeth, Maggie Ewing, Lula Beeman, 

Flossie Brown, Dovie Moore, Callie Blair, Rosamond Posey, Ruby 

Pardue and Janet Pollard. Seated, left to right, are: Eugena Wil- 

meth, Mae Glasgow, Bennie Barnes, Willow Prestridge, Sibyl Rey- 

nolds, Alma Prestridge, Netle Reynolds and Jessie Hill. 

W. H. H. Balch. Other records give 

the name of John Balch as the 

first child born in the county, to 

Mr. and Mrs. Evans Balch, about 

a mile northeast of Alvarado. - 
‘he first death was that of Mrs. 

M. (McClure) Parker, mother of 
Jos. MeClure. She was the daugh- 
ter of Wm. Balch. Her body lies 
in the rock tomb in the old ceme- 
tery here, along with others who 
dicd in the early part of 1850 and 
later. 
The first lawyers were J. W. 

Berry and —. Bradshaw. 
Tle first lawsuit was Wm. Wise 

vs. Wm. Combs. The second was 

was held under the shade 

oak tree by Squire Wm. 

Court 

of an 

Balch. 

Tho first murder was Mose Har- 

per, by accident, when John Lau- 
tordule shot at Bill Harris. 
The first cotton raised in this 

ecunty was in 1863, and the first 
white corn by T. V. Smith, in 1858. 
Some wheat had been grown prior 
to that date. 

The city of Alvarado was incor- 
porated in 1878. Squire J. H. Wright 
was its first mayor, and Jim W. 
St. John was the first city mar- 
shal. At that time the town had 
about 100 population, and the coun- 

? 1 at the Northwest -.corner of 

' Several log. and plank — shack 
stores had been’ built in places § 
around the public square. The first § 
brick buliding was the west wing | ; 
of the old Sparks house, now the 
Commercial Hotel. ti 
The second brick was a store § 

the 
square. 

The third brick was the famous 
old ‘‘Blue Front,’’ about midway 
of the south side of the «square, 
which later became notorious for 
its record as a place of resort for 
saloons, gambling, and question- 
able occupants in its second story. 
From that time on, the town 

built rapidly. 
The Missouri Pacific was the 

first railway in Johnson County 
and it laid its rails into Alvarado 
in 1881, the first train coming in- 
to this place on July 17, 1881. It 
is now the M. K. T. Railway. 

The Chicago, Texas & Mexican 
was the second railway to enter 
Johnson County, running from 
Dallas to Alvarado, and its first 
train arrived here on Christmas 
Day, 1881. This is now the Gulf, 
Colorado & Santa Fe Railway . 

The Katy railway made a divi- 
sion point at Alvarado, called 
“new town,’ to a business center 
that threatened to outrival the old 
town, but in 1894, the shops and 
division point were moved to Hills- 
boro, and Newtown dwindled away. 
The Alvarado Bulletin was es- 

tablished in 1880 and has been in 
continuous publication since. It 
is now the oldest business institu- 
tion in Johnson County, and one of 
the older newspapers of Texas. 

It was established by A. J. Byrd, 
who was followed by several own- 
ers. Later, G. C. Fahm took 
charge. He was succeeded by F. 
B. Baillio, who sold The Bulletin 
to P. H. Pardue, of Waxahachie, 
in November, 1895, After the 
death of Mr. Pardue in 1909, the 
paper passed to his sons, J. F. 
Pardue and C. F. Pardue, who 
continued its publication until the 
death of C. F. Pardue in April, 
1942. J. F. continued as publisher 
until 1952 when he retired from T:2aec Futhey vs. Samuel Myers. | try was rapidly settling up. 

Compliments of 

CHAFIN SANDWICH SHOP 

Buddy Lightfoot 

103 N. Main Cleburne 
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Compliments 

JCE SCALLORN SERVICE STATION | 



A familiar scene is pictured here in front of an Alvarado bar. 
ber shop. The photograph made fifty or more years ago shows sev- 

eral of the barbers in Johnson County’s oldest town, a few of 

which still live there. Onlookers seem anxious to see a good fight. 

Can you identify anyone in the picture? 
a 

active business and sold his inter- 
est in The Bulletin to his nephew, 
Franklin Pardue, son of the late 
C. F. Pardue. 

Not only is the Alvarado Bulle- 
tin the oldest business institution 
in Johnson County, it has also not 
missed a single issue of publication 
since it started. 

The second oldest business insti- 

tution in the county is also located 

at Alvarado, it is the Park Hard- 

-ware, now owned and operated by 

H. M. Park, George Park and G. 
R. Park all of Alvarado. 

BUSTLES 
Do you remember the bustle? 

The bustle was made in various 
Ways, any combination of wires, 
whalebone and crinoline accom- 
lishing the trick. Some were long, 
reaching to below the knees, others 
only extended a foot or so down- 
ward. Strings held the lower ends 
together to prevent a collapse, and 
muslin bags stuffed with horsehair 
and tied about the waist with tape, 
did the trick for some. An oJd lady 
who paid a continous round of 
overnight visits to her numerous 

THREE COUNTY SEATS IN 
A CENTURY OF PROGRESS 

During the early days of John- 
son County virtually every settler 
wanted the county seat in his lo- 
cality. Transportation and commu- 
nication were poor, and the pio- 
neer felt a need to be near the 
center of county government. 
Thus, it is not surprising that the 
county seat was moved several 
times in a very few years. 

_ The first county seat was locat- 
ed at Wardville, about three miles 
west of what is now Cleburne, near 
the present Nolan River Country 
Club. The meeting place was a 
one-room primitive log cabin. This 
proved to be unsatisfactory, and it 
was not long until a committee 
was appointed to advertise and re- 
ceive bids for building a court- 
house. 

In October 1856, the county seat 
was relocated at Buchanan, about 
three miles north of Cleburne. In 
1860, a committee was named to 
draft a plan for a courthouse at 
this location. 

Finally, in March 1867, the coun- 
ty seat was moved to Camp Hen- 
derson, later to become known as 
Cleburne. On October 26, 1870, a 
courthouse was completed. 

According to information receiv- 
ed this courthouse was torn down, 
and a new structure was built in 
1883. This building burned April 
15, 1912. 

Our present courthouse was ac- 

cepted November 28, 1913 at a 

cost of $184,000. It stands today as 

descendants, carried her nightgown|0ne of the most beautiful court- 
as a bustle. 

EARL WILLIAMS GROCERY & MKT. 

Free Delivery 

Phone 5-6721 Cleburne 

Compliments of 

houses in Texas. 

Compliments of 

GODLEY CAFE 

Mr. and Mrs. W. D. Sinclair, Owners 

GULF OIL PRODUCTS 

BATESON GRAIN CO. 

719 South Mill Phone 5-6381 
W. J. B. Dickey 



First Settler In 
Johnson County 
Resentment of having reached 

the age when military training was 
required caused Henry Briden to 
leave his family and home in Ger- 
many in 1845 and to become the 
first settler in Johnson County four 
years later, : 
Born in Bicaluch, Germany, on 

Octir3sls 1825): Henry Briden came 
to the United States as a stowaway 
with only his clothes and a Bible 
his father had given him when he 
bade him good-bye. Galveston was 
the port where Briden first entered 
this country. 

After living in Washington Coun- 
ty and in La Grange, Briden join- 
ed the Texas Rangers in 1847 and 
served on the frontier for two 
years. He then worked for Charles 
Sevier, a surveyor, and married 
his employer’s daughter, Lucinda 
G. Sevier, in 1849. 

Briden, his bride, her father and 
an uncle, A. J. Sevier, came to 
what is now Johnson County later 
that year to claim land along the 
Nolan River. Their first home was | few years later on the west side of 

This is the third house built by Went Baden TOnnaad County’s 

first resident. This home is located about 2% miles northwest of 

Rio Vista near the banks of the Nolan River. 

Standing in front of the house, from left to right, are: Mrs. 

Briden; Henry Briden; Mr. and Mrs. Henry Taack; Mr. and Mrs. 

Tom Sloan and daughter, Lola. Mr. Taack resides in Rio Vista at 

the present time. 

The photo was made in the spring of 1900. 

| the river. This cabin is still stand- 
ing and is now being used for a 
barn. In 1856, lumber was hauled 
from Houston by ox wagons to 
build a 4-room cabin. A wide hall 
was in the center of the house, a 
porch across the front and fire- 

a log cabin about 16 ft. square with 
a fireplace and chimney of native 
stone. It was located on the east 
bank of the Nolan River about 
2% miles northwest of Rio Vista. 
A 2-room log cabin was built a 

KCLE 
Layland Plumbing Company 

Your News and Special Events Station 

established 

April 6, 1947 

congratulates 

Phone 5-5671 114 N. Caddo St. 

We are happy fo be celebrating our 

fiftieth anniversary this year with the 
The Citizens of Johnson County 

on the 

Anniversary of one hundred years 

of progress 

1120 Ke.—AM 94.3 Mc.—FM 

rest of Johnson County. And we hope to 

“ontinue serving the people of Johnson 

County. 



places were put in the east and 
west rooms. This house still stands ‘County Named for 
(picture will be used of it in pro- |. 
gram). 

Briden left his family in 1863 for 
the Civil War, returning in 1866. 
Hi wife died in 1875, leaving four 
children. She was buried near the 
Nolan River. Briden married Mat- 
tie M. Foard later in 1875. A son, 
John, was born six years later. 
Mrs. Briden died in 1881, and her 
survivors included two daughters, 
Alma, 5, and Lusettie, 3, and the 
son. Briden was later married to 
Sarah Ann Mulliness. 

Briden lived on the banks of 
the Nolan River till 1900, at which 

Johnson County was named in 
honor of Colonel M. T. Johnson who 
was born in Georgia. In 1842 he 
moved to Shelby County, Texas. 
‘wo years later Johnson was elect- 
ed representative of his county to 
the state legislature. 

Colonel Johnson raised a com- 
pany of minute men and volunteers 
for the Mexican War of 1846. The 
comnany remained with General 
Zachary Taylor until after the 
surrerder of Monterrey. Soon af- 
ter returning to Texas Johnson was 
commissioned by Governor J. 
Pinckney Henderson to raise a 

time he built a home about a mile 
west of the three former ones. He | 
later lived with his daughter, Mrs. | 
Lusettie Taack. 

Briden died Aug. 29, 1908, and 
was buried in the Grange Hall 
Cemetery, where his wife had 
been buried five years before. 

His Bible and cherished rocking 
chair were destroyed by fire in 
1944 when the Taack home in Rio 
Vista burned. 
Descendents of Briden now liv- 

ing include: Mrs. Faye Carmichael 

comvanv of cavalry or “rangers’’ 
for frontier defense. 

I~ 1851 Colonel Johnson and Gen- 

of Rio Vista; Mrs. Susie Smith of 
Fort Worth, Mrs. Myrtle Tatum of 
Frt Worth, Mrs. Annie Borden of 
fort Worth, George Taack of Rio 
Vista, Mrs. H. B. VanZandt and 
Mrs. Addie McCollum of Cleburne, 
all grandchildren. 

Mrs. Lusettie Taack of Rio Vista, 
who died Nov. 29, 1946, was the 
last surviving child of Briden. 

Col. M. T. Johnson 

eral Tom J. Rusk were employed 
by the Southern Pacific Railroad 
Company to survey the route of 
the railroad west of Fort Worth, 
Colonel Johnson served the rail- 
way company in this capacity for 
several years. 

Again in 1861 Johnson was com- 

: 
} 
{ 

{ 
{ 
i 

{ 
missioned to raise a regiment of | 
rangers to rid the frontier of hos- 
tile Indians. 

After the Civil War Colonel John- 
son was elected to the state legis- 
lature, the first after the so-called 
Reconstruction. Soon after the 
adjournment of this legislature, the 
Colonel died and was buried at his 
old home near Johnson’s Station in 
Tarrant County. 

One of Johnson’s biographers de- 
picts him as ‘*. . . a good speaker 
lacking neither education nor com- 
mon sense. He was of an impulsive 
nature and fond of adventure. He 
had much to do with the Indians 
on the frontier both as friend and 
foe. Johnson would as soon range 
the frontier in search of the hostile 

Comanches as to sit down to eat 

a meal.”’ 

~COMPLIMENTS OF 

CASH SERVICE 

Super Market 

POLY 4 Wie 
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Dr., Mrs. Colquitt, Residents of Rio 
Vista, Photographed by J. A. Lindgren 
This pioneer Johnson County 

physician and his wife are the 
late Dr. and Mrs. Landon A. Col- 
quitt, who lived in Rio Vista where 
Dr. Colquitt practiced medicine for 
forty years. 

Dr. Colquitt came to Texas from 
Tennessee in 1878 and practiced 
medicine until the day of his 
death, April 17, 1917. He was a 
member of the Thirty-Third Legis- 

lature, held a prominent place on 

the Rio Vista school board for 

thirty years and was an elder in 

the Church of Christ for 15 years 

in that community. He received 
his degree in medicine from Van- 
derbilt University in 1876 and took 
a post graduate course at Vander- 
bilt in 1895. 

The former Miss Tabbie Yater, 
the physician’s. wife also came to 
Texas from Tennessee in 1878 at 
the age of eleven. She attended 
Prof. Irving’s Select School for 
xoung Ladies in Cleburne before 

her marriage to Dr. Colquitt on 

May 23, 1886. She died in Cleburne 
on June 28, 1950. 

Surviving children of the couple 

are: Mrs. A. E. Walker of Waxaha- 
chie; Mrs. Frank Lacewell, Mrs. 
O. T. Smyth Sr. and Paul Colquitt, 
all of Cleburne, 

The picture, taken shortly after 
the couple’s marriage, was made 
by J. A. Lindgren, Cleburne’s 
first photographer. The father of 
two present Cleburne residents, 
Mrs. Harry Rubenkoenig and Al- 
fred Lindgren. Lindgren was born 
in Sweden. He was told by ‘his 
grandmother that when he com- 
pleted school she would give him 
a choice of going to college or go- 
ing to America. In 1869 Lindgren 
chose to come to the United States. 
He became an assistant to a pho- 
tographer in Houston and, in the 
early 1880’s, Lindgren moved to 
Cleburne. He lived here until his 

death in 1906. 
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COX & HUNTER Laundry & Cleaners 

One Stop Service 

509 West Chambers Cleburne 
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: Religion Plays Major Role 
In Johnson County History 

Religion and its emphasis on dai- 
ly life and dealing with one’s fel- 
low man has been an important 
part of life in Johnson County for 
nearly 100 years. 

Records show that there were 
four church groups in Alvarado in 
1863, all meeting in a union build- 
ing on ground deeded for that pur- 
pose by William Balch. The two- 
story structure served a three-fold 
purpose. The Masnic fraternity oc- 
cupied the upper story and the 
churches and school the lower. 
One person from each denomin- 

ation served on the board of trus- 
tees which controlled the building. 
The first Methodist preachers in 

the county were Rev. W. G. Veal 
and Rev. McShann. Rev. Weir and 
Rev. Josh Wilshire were early 
ministers of the Cumberland Pres- 
byterian Church. In 1861 the Bap- 
tist group was started by Rev. W. 
G. Gentry in Alvarado. The Chris- 

tian Church was established in Al- 
varado at an early date. 
Simeon Adam, an early Metho- 

dist evangelist in this county, held 
a meeting near Grandview. He was 
followed by Jeremiah Esterwood. 
Cleburne’s first Methodist minister 
was Rev. J. P. Mussett. 

Alvarado was also the birthplace 
of Presbyterianism in the county. 
A petition for the organization of 
a church in Cleburne was present- 
ed the Central Presbytery of Texas 
and services were held the first 
time in Cleburne on Aug. 22, 1875. 
In April of 1876 the churches in 
Alvarado and Cleburne were con- 
solidated. 

- Robert and Finis E. King organ- 
ized the Cumberland Presbyterian 
Ch''rch and its first minister to set- 
tle here was Thomas L. Wilshire. 

Rev. W. A. Mason was instru- 
mental in founding 

ing was constructed in 1875. The 
Church of the Holy Comforter, Ep- 
iscopal, was organized by Rev. 
Nash in 1871. The Catholic Church 
was built in 1877 and Rev. Murphy 
was the first to read mass in Cle- 
burne. 

Christian ministers were in the 
county as early as 1856 and Elder 
John Whitmire organized a church 
in Grandview. 
Today Cleburne alone has thirty 

churches of all faiths. 
A Baptist church in Bethesda is 

said to have been organized in 1852 
two years before this area was a 
county, in a log residence of J. 
W. Rawls. The log church burned. 
It was also used as a school house 
and a church was built there in 
1878 at the cemetery. 
The first Church of Christ in the 

county was started at Wardvil!r, 
while it was county seat from 1854- 
1856. 

CLEBURNE TO SIMULATE 
H-BOMBS AT CENTENNIAL 

CLEBURNE, May 2 — The John- 
son County centennial celebration, 
May 2-8, will feature nightly sim- 

the Baptist} ulated H-bomb blasts—but without 
Church in Cleburne and the build-! the devastating results. 
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JOSHUA’S BUSY MAIN STREET is also one of the busiest high- 

Busy Joshua Mart 

ways in Texas. Joshua is the peanut and sweet ‘tater capital of 
Johnson County. 

Joshua, eight miles north of Cle- 
burne on the Fort Worth highway, 
is the peanut and sweet ’tater capi- 
tal of Johnson County. 
The little town with the Biblical 

name, has its share of Grade A 
dairies too, but that is nothing to 
boast about. Just about every com- 
munity in Johnson County is well 
supplied with the modern dairy 
plants and fine Jersey cattle. 

Joshua is a little bit different 
in a lot of ways from other John- 
son County communities. A goodly 
number of the natives may not 
know it but the little town has just 
about everything to make its future 
a success. One of he busiest high- 
ways in Texas runs through the 
town, the Santa Fe railroad runs 
along at the back doors of most 
of the stores in Joshua. Lone Star 
Gas Co. has a huge measuring 
station in the little town. Three 

Compliments 

WALTON DRUG STORE 

Alvarado, Texas 

churches, an outstanding school 
plant, good water and diversified 
farming complete the success pic- 
ture. 
There is hardly an hour in the 

day when Joshua. merchants are 
not busy. Most of the time, autos 
are parked double on the wide main 
street of the town. Joshua has an 
up-to-date drug stores, two cafes, 
two hardware stores, a garage, 
three grocery stores, pool hall, sev- 
eral service stations, post office, 
dry goods store and a dry goods 
and variety store. ; 
Some of the finest country but- 

ter in the land is made and sold at 
Joshua. This butter is made by 
dairymen in the community, sold 
to merchants in Joshua, who in 
turn sell it to a select few custom- 
ers in Fort Worth. Hundreds of doz- 
ens of fresh eggs are handled in the 
same manner. The eggs bring a 

premium at select Fort Worth 
cafes, whose owners know the qual- 
ity and freshness of Joshua 
produce. ; 

Joshua was placed on the map 
when Dr. D. B. McMillan moved 
his drug store and the post office 
from Caddo Grove, two miles west, 
to the new Santa Fe railroad, and 
called the new location Joshua. This 
was’ back in 1882, when the Santa 
Fe: railroad built a line into Cle- 
burne. Dr. McMillan was the father 
of the late Angus McMillan, who 
owned and operated the only bank 
at Joshua for many years. 
W. L. West, another Caddo Grove 

merchant, moved his store to 
Joshua about the same time that 
McMillan named the little settle- 
ment. The pioneer’s son, Sam West 
operates a grocery store in Joshua 
today. 

As Joshua began to take shape, 
Caddo Grove faded out of the 
picture, except for the cemetery. 
The community continues to bury 
its dead at the old Caddo Grove 
Cemetery. 

Cleburne’s own Dr. W. P. Ball, 
whose father moved to a farm on 
the old stage coach route, now 
known as the old Fort Worth high- 
way, watched the Santa Fe build 
the railroad, which changed Caddo 
Grove to Joshua. Dr. Ball’s father 
moved to a farm four miles north 
of Cleburne in 1876. The railroad | 
came through six years later. Back 
in those days, the railroads used 
wagons and teams and a lot of 
manpower to construct the road 
beds. 

Willie Denton College was the 
first school in Joshua. The college 
served a wide area, with students 
coming from far away West Texas 
to attend. Part of the land where 
the school now stands, was land 
donated by the pioneer settlers to 
establish Willie Denton. Students of 
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The 1903 graduating class and teachers of Willie 
Denton College in Joshua was photographed at the 
graduation exercises. The school was founded in 
1899. 

The backdrop for the stage was of white sheets 
with freshly-picked oak leaves pinned in place. The 
class motto was ‘‘A noble thought is a step toward 
God.”’ 

Seated, from left to right, are: Miss Mollie Mc- 
Pherson; Miss Evelyn Jenkins; Miss Ethel Brooks; 
Miss Mattie Hagler, who is now Mrs. Otto Foster 
of Cleburne; Willie Cummings, now deceased, who 
was a practicing physician in Alvarado for many 

years; Miss Effie Garrett, a graduate in elocution; 
Miss Imogene Morgan, elocution teacher, who was 
later married to J. C. Clayton, shown on the left 
in the back row; Miss Gertrude Dickinson, who now 
lives in Godley; Miss Ora Cummings; Miss Kate 
Hannon and Miss Stella Townes, music graudates; 
and Mrs. May DeJarnette, music teacher, how still 
resides in Joshua. 

The back row includes, left to right: Clayton; 
Mr. Council and Will Russell, all who were teachers 
at Willie Denton College. One of the 1903 graduates, 
Miss Eula Pickett, was ill and not shown. She is 
now Mrs. Noble West of Cleburne. 

the old school continue to hold an- 
nual homecomings. 

Joshua, like all other commun- 
ties of an early day in Texas, de- 
pended on production of cotton and 
corn, During the last few years, 
these crops have given way to the 
production of peanuts and sweet 
potatoes. The deep, sandy soil: 
around Joshua is ideally. suited for . 
th» production of quality sweet! 

potatoes and prolific peanut crops. 
The soil also produces Bermuda 

grass in abundance, a fact which 
used to worry the minds and break 
the backs of cotton farmers in the 
area. It wasn’t until recently that 
the farmers realized they could 
make more off the land by allow- 
ing the Bermuda grass to grow 
rampant. 

This Bermuda grass makes some 

Roofing & Sheet Meta 

Telephone 2099 

Cleburne, Texas 

A. J. GRIGSBY 

714 North Buffalo Street 

| Shop 

of the finest pastures possible for 
grazing the fine Jersey cattle 
which produce milk for the numer- 
ous Grade A dairies. Oldtimers 
and early settlers in the community 
would never guess that their des- 
cendents could make a living with- 
out fighting Bermuda grass night 
and day. 

Dr. T. N. Self, for many years 
a popular Cleburne physician, got 
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The House of Wash Dresses 
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The town of Joshua looked much like this in the early years 

of this century. It is pictured here prior to the building of the high- 

way through the heart of the town. The drugstore on the left looks 

similar to this now and two of the town’s churches can be seen on 

the right of the dirt road. Today, Joshua has been by-passed with 

the construction of the new highway. 

his start in Joshua. Judge O. B. many of the families living in 
Pherson, beloved district judge of| Joshua, have one or more mem- 
a few years back, was also a prod-| bers working in Fort Worth. Pay 
uct of Joshua. Other oldtimers who 
have descendents living in Joshua 
and Cleburne, include Dee Hadley, 
Owen Brown, Johnny Odom, Rev. 
John W. Newbrouch, the Eddleman 
and Warren families. 

Like Cleburne and _ Burleson, 

checks of these workers mean a 
lot more to the prosperity of Joshua 
than any of the paydays to cow- 

‘boys, who drove cattle up the hard 
packed trail, 100 yards wide, which 
used to pass near the little settle- 
ment enroute to Oklahoma. 

Notary Public 

A. D. SMITH SUPER SERVICE 
Drugs and Groceries 

Hardware and Lumber 
CLOVER FARM STORES 

Phone 69 Godley. Texas 
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Home Killed Meats 

ADVENTUROUS EXPLORER 

NAMES NOLAN RIVER 

The most important river in 

Johnson County is the Nolan River, 

which rises in the northwest sec- 

tion of the county and empties into 
the Brazos River in Hill County. 

Phillip Nolan, an explorer and 
trader during the late eighteenth 
and early nineteenth centuries; is 
said to have been killed on the 
banks of the river that bears his 
name. 

Nolan, an Irishman, came to Tex- 
as for the purpose of procuring 
cavalry horses for the United 
States Army. While here, he drew 
a map of the section (believed to 
nave been the first map of Texas 
drawn by a white man) and took 
notes about the country. 

Visiting Texas again some time 
later, supposedly for the same pur- 
pose, he was suspected of plotting 
against the interests of Spain and 
was forbidden in the province. He 
managed to elude the Mexicans 
and made his way back to Central 
Texas. Here, he and his little band 
of men were overcome. A_ small 
cannon was fired, killing Phillip 
Nolan on the first discharge. 

~ 
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Missouri Pacific Buys 

Land From H. C. Renfro 
Mr. Dodge of Missouri Pacific 

Railroad purchased land from 
Rev. H. C. Renfro for the Burle- 
son township on April 27, 1881. 
Nev. Renfro was given privilege of 
naming the town and it was named 
in honor of his teacher, Dr. Rufus 
C. Burleson who was President of 
Baylor at Independence. 

Burleson was incorporated in 
1912. Mr. G. W. Bransom was the 
first mayor. 

First church and Sunday Schoo’ 
in this area was Presbyterian at 
Red Oak Academy just one mile 
west of Burleson. 
The Baptist Church was organ 

ized May 18, 1884 on the verand: 
‘f the hotel and Sunday School in 
in 1893. 

‘the Methodist Church was or- 
ganized in 1888. ° 

Tho first newspaper was pub 
lished June 21, 1895. 

In 1913 The Farmers and Mer- 
chants bank opened for business. 
All officers of the bank were Bur- 
Ieson men. Mr. G. E. Bransom-has 
been with the bank since its onen: 
ing. Mr. Bransom was. assista4 
cashier and at the present time 
is cashier and director. 

The Big Four Company is the 
oldest business in Burleson th: 
is still in the same family and op- 
crates under the same name. It 
was established around 1890. 
The Eumathian Club was | organ- 

ized in 1899 by a hand full of ladies 
for the purpose of bringing culture 
to Burleson. They established a 

\lending library around 1910 and 
turned their books over to the 
school years later. The Eumathian 
Club sponsored a_ park 
southeast edge of Burleson that 
was a play and picnic ground un- 
til the highway to Alvarado went 
through the park. Mrs. W. P. Lace 
was one of the charter members 

of the club and is the only char- 

ter member that is still active. 

A group of Burleson school students posed for this picture in 

(902, Many of the pupils still reside in Johnson County. Eight per- 

sons shown now live in Burleson and one in Godley, 

Anderson, mother of the United 

Shown on the back row are: 

Pransom 

Mrs. Bob 

States Secretary of the Navy. 

George Bransom, left, and Gus 
extreme right. The second man on the second row from 

at the: 

the top is Sam Wilshire, and Arthur Haskew is the fourth person 

from the left on the same row. On the third row from the left are, 

Mrs. Pearl Clark, ninth person; Mrs .Flora Haskew, tenth person; 

and Mrs. Bob Anderson, 14th person, Mrs. Beulah Wilshire is pic- 

tured second from the left on the fourth row, and the 17th petsog 

on the same row is Mrs. C. C, Taylor. 

Compliments of 

JIM HELSLEY 

CLEBURNE LAUNDRY & CLEANERS 

A fine convenient service you'll like. Dry 
Cleaning and Laundry Service. 
everything. _ 

493 East Chambers 

ROGERS FLOOR COVERING 

Armstrong Linoleum & Formica 

Cabinet tops. 

Phone 5-4112 1502 N. Main St. 

RAY’S HARDWARE 

cong Joshua, Texas 

Electrical supplies, plumbing, 
Ph. 5-6461 shoe repair. 
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County's First Newspaper Printed In Cleburne 
In 1868, just one year after the 

ounding ‘of Cleburne, the county’s 
irst newspaper was printed. It 
vas the Cleburne Chronicle with 
Major Jack Davis as editor and 
roprietor, 

In 1880 the Cleburne Weekly Bul- 
etin was organized by. the Bulle- 
in Publishing Co. Moved to Alva- 
‘ado soon, the paper became 
mown as the Alvarado Bulletin 
ind its first issue was published 
April 15, 1881. This paper is the 
ynly paper which has been puh- 
ished continuously since its found- 
ng and is ranked as one of the 
yioneer papers of the state. 
The Cleburne Tribune was form- 

ed in 1886 by Dr. Anderson Young 
and W. H. Graves. It became a 
weekly paper in 1887. 

J. A. Templeton and H. E. Old- 
father founded the Johnson Coun- 
ty Tribune in 1891 F. B. Ballio of 
Alvarado purchased half interest 
in the paper and became editor 
being published as a morning daily 
and later a weekly. Oatis Poole 
bought it and changed the name 
to Cleburne Morning Review. J. 
R. Ransone founded the Cleburne 
Enterprise in 1883. The paper was 
idle for a year after his death in 
1924 until it was bought by a stock 
company and became the Cleburne 
Daily Times. 

+ |1895 P. H. Pardue of Waxahachie 

Oct. 1, 1928, was the birthdate of 
the Cleburne Times-Review, which 
was a consolidation of the Cleburne 
Morning Review and Cleburne 
Daily Times by the Southwest Fen- 
tress organization. William Raw- 
land is the owner of the paper at 
the present time. 
The Grandview Tribune was be- 

gun in 1894. Another continuously 
published pioneer paper is the Bur- 
leson News, started in 1887, 
The first paper printed in God- 

ley was in 1901, The Godley Pro- 
sress, followed by the Godley Her- 
ald. The Times was published in 
Godley in 1927. 

After the Bulletin was transfer- 
red to Alvarado, G. C. Fahm be- 
came editor. He sold the paper to 
F, B. Ballio in 1889, but again 
purchased the paper in 1892. In 

‘| became the owner. His sons, J. F. 
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§|son County at the present 

4 Franklin Parude; 
,| Times-Review, William Rawland. 

-|and C. F. took over the paper in 
1909. Today Franklin Pardue, son 
of the late C. F. Pardue, publishes 
the paper. 
Newspapers in operation in John- 

time 
include: Burleson News, owned 
by R. G. K. Deering; Venus Ex- 
press, T. C. Lee; Grandview Trib- 
une, Jack Hair; ‘Alvarado Bulletin, 

and Cleburne 

This alr view of Burleson was made in the early 1990’s. Two 

of the businesses shown are in the same location today and under 

“the same management. They are: Rudd and Son Drug, shown at 

the right; and the Big Four Company, which is the oldest business 

‘in Burleson still in the same family and operated under the same 

‘name, This company was established around 1890 by the C. C, Tay- 

lor family. * 

The husiness house, Taylor Bros. of the Sam Taylor family, 

‘shown to the left, has been replaced by Farmers and Merchants 

State Bank, which celebrated its 40th anniversary in November 

of .1953. 

“Compliments of 

GODLEY TELEPHONE EXCHANGE 

Mr. and Mrs. J. G. Hardcastle 

Compliments of 

K. W. ARMSTRONG 
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CENTENNIAL POETRY 
CONTEST WINNER 

Miss Yvette Reese of Route 4, 
Cleburne, won the $10 cash prize 
offered by the historical program 
committee for the best poem con- 
cerning Johnson County’s centen- 
nial, 
The oldest of four girls, Yvette 

is 1 tenth grade student in Keene’s 
public school and is a good stu- 
dent. The sixteen-year-old is the 
daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Carl 
Reese. Her father is the only reg- 
istered piano technician in John- 
son County, having his shop _ in 
Cleburne. 

Writing poetry isn’t the only in- 
terest Yvette has. She finds time 
to be an active participant in sev- 
eral sports.and is interested in her 
piano playing. Having taken music 
only 3% years she gave her inter- 
mediate recital in April. Rather 
quiet in nature, Yvette has reddish 
blord hair, brown eyes and olive 
complexion. She was born in Lub- 
bock on March 15, 1938, and 
moved to Cleburne three and a 
half years ago. The family moved 
to its home near Keene about a 
yeur ago. 

In preparation for writing her 
entry, Yvette read a complete his- 
tory of Johnson County and talked 
with several pioneer settlers of the 
county. She outlined the events 
she wished to mention in her 
poem, saving the last two for pres- 

THE JERSEY ISLE OF THE LONE STAR STATE 

How strange it seems to us young moderns 
That this country we call home 

Was once a land of wild pioneering 
Dense forests, Comanche Indians, and sandy loam. 

Since the year young Henry Briden 
And his lovely courageous bride 

Built their cabin on the Nolan, 
This county has made rapid stride. 

Confederate Colonel M. T. Johnson, 
In those olden days of yore 

Was the seasoned, honored veteran, 
Whose name the county bore. 

“Who'll give four bits for an acre?” 
Was the talk ’round each country store, 

“Up the hills and down the valleys, 
There’s pastures and good hunting galore.” 

Others purchased lots and built there 
In the largest town around, 

With the only school and post office, 
"Twas Alvarado-—now renowned. 

By the dozens came the wagons 
And the settlements quickly grew; 

Venus, Rio Vista, Godley, Cresson, 
Cleburne, Burleson, Bono, Keene and Grandview. 

In the latter years of the ninteenth century 
To be exact, in eighty-one 

The Santa Fe came to Johnson County 
And Cleburne, a “round house,” was to become. 

One hundred years have passed so swiftly 
And Johnson County now lays claim 

To Dr. Wade H. Brown, Tris Sneaker, 
Two governors, and ‘Miss Texas,” Paula Lane. 

There’s factories and schools and churches 
Far too much to rightly relate; 

I’m glad I live in Johnson County, 
“The Jersey Isle” of the Lone Star State. 

Yvette Reese 

10th Grade 

Keene Public School 

Miss 
Cle- 

wns given three. Thev are: 
Beverly Kay Jones, 15, of 

ent day events. 
Yyette’s 36-line entry is entitled 

“The Jersey Isle of the Lone Star|burne. for her noem ‘Centennial 
State” and is reprinted on this} Celebration;’” Miss Gwendolyn 
pave along with her picture. Thomas, 17, of Grandview — for 
Honorable mention in the con- 

test, which was limited to high 
school students of Johnson County, 

“Johnson County;’’ and Jerry Hat- 
ficld, 15 of Clohburne for “Salute 
to the Pioneers.,”’ 

—~50— 



At a conference of Seventh-Day 
Adventists held in Dallas in the 
spring of 1893, a decision was made 
to locate a denominational school 
in Texas. A committee composed 
of Ben Woods, George Wood, J. C. 
Mosley, L. B. Wallen and W. S. 
Greer, was assigned the work of 
finding a suitable location. 

After visiting several proposed 
areas the committee came to John- 
son County to consider the possi- 
bilities of a site near Cleburne. 
Here they found 800 acres of thick- 
ly wooded land that could be pur- 
chased for $8,840. 

The sale was made and these 
Same men gave their notes for the 
iu: price. 

A 10 acre block of land, with 
st-cets a: all four sides, was sur- 
veyed to become the campus of the 
future church schycl. One and one 
fourth acre lots adtoining the cam- 
pus were laid out tor building sites. 
The rest of the land was laid out 

which were for sale to individuals. 
A building in Dallas was 

Successors To 

Baker & Coleburn 

DILLON- 

' HOLLINGSWORTH 

ALVARADO. TEZAS 

7-3311—PHONE—7-3311 

in blocks of five and ten acres | 

torn: 

tury used by male students. 

pig oN a ae nk oui Seg 
down, moved to the new location 
and rebuilt on the north side of 
the plot designated as the campus. 
This was the nucleus of the first 
SDA School plant in Texas. 

School opened in the new build- 

Adventists Locate College At Keene In 1893 

ey al Be tapes 2 Be sash és 
Southwestern Junior College at Keene has just opened a new 

and spacious girl’s dormitory. The boys dormitory shown above 
has been in use several years, after fire wrecked a frame dormi- 

wv oe w wy 
name of Keene was decided on by 
the U. S. Postal Department. Boe- 
fore the first school year was fin- 
ished, it was found that the build- 
ing was far too small. School was 
suspended for three days and with 

ing on Jan. 7, 1894 with 56 pupils;the help of students and faculty 
in attendance. 

number some half dozen still re- 
side in the community. 
Several names were suggested} 

township but  the|the campus was erected during the for the new 

Of this original the original building was remodol- 
ed so that its capacity was doubled 

|in size. 

The first permanent building on 
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summer of 1894. This building was 
known as “The Home.” In _ it 
lived all the boarding students and 
some of the faculty. 

Some years later, a dormitory 
for boys was built and ‘The 
Home” became North Hall for fe- 
male students. 
The first administration building 

was a four-story frame structure 
and was completed in 1895. 

All the bricks used in founda- 
tions were made on the ground by 
the aid of student labor. 

For many years the school was 
known as Keene Industrial Aca- 
demy. Many Students paid their en- 
tire way through school by work- 
ing in various industries operated 
by the school administration. Such 
things as tent making, broom mak- 
ing, manufacture of furniture, mill 
work, dairying, farming and print- 
ing offered lucrative employment 
to students. 

In 1916 two years of college work 
were added and the name of the 
school changed to Southwestern Ju- 
nior College. Today, students from 
many states and several foreign 
countries attend the school. 
Misfortune, in the form of sev- 

eral bad fires have taken tremen- 
dous toll through the years 

The oldest house in Johnson County, which was built by SamueP 
Myers in 1854, is pictured here. Myers is also credited with building 
the first school building in the county. It was located on the Myers: 
3,000-acre farm three miles north of Alvarado. This home was lo- 
cated on the same farm. 

Myers was one of the first merchants of Johnson County, selling’ 
corn, oats and food stuffs to the early settlers. 

The house was lived in until two years ago. Five years after the 
house was built, a young mother and her daughter were shot to 

death in the southwest room as they slept. 

In 1921 the old administration! structure was immediately built to 
building was burned at a 
financial loss, but a large 

great|take its place. : 
brick West Hall, the boys’ dormitory 
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was destroyed by a disastrous fire 
in 1944. 

It too, was immediately replaced 
by a modern brick building, 

The newest and most modern 
building of the college plant is the 
one completed in 1953, the new 
dormitory for girls. 

As the church school has grown, 
so has grown the village of Keene 
for the life of one is practically 
identical with the other. People 
came to Keene to put their chil- 
dren in school and stayed on after- 
wards to make a permanent home 
in the community where the civic 
atmosnvhere was peaceful and _ at- 
tractive, until now Keene boasts 
a population of more than 1,100 
people. 

All through the years, Keene 
has had a good public school offer- 
ing its students a standard course 
of study comparable with that of 
all other state schools of similar 
size and rank. Four teachers teach 
classes through junior high school 
in one of the most modern of the 
rural school buildings in the coun- 
ty. 
Because of the immense load of 

mail from the mills and other in- 
dustries as well as Southwestern 
Junior College, Keene has a second 
class post office. 

In addition to the post office, 
Keene has a nice shopping center 
of s-veral grocery stores and a 
soda fountain. 

The village of Keene is the 
“metropolis” of the broom. busi- 
ness for North Texas. Hundreds of 
dozens of brooms from its numer- 
ous broom shops are taken 
cach week to all parts of the State 
and adjoining states. 

» Another industry, employing 
some fifty or sixty men, is the 
Bascom Church Furniture Factory. 

All civie affairs for Keene are 
under the direction of the Keene 
Town Council, whose officers are 
elected each year by the vote of 
the citizens. 

Keene’s one boast is its efficient 
ard well equinped fire department 
manned entirely by volunteer fire- 
mom recruited from the student 
body, faculty members and the 
b'siness men of the town. 

A spur of Highway 67 forms the 
principal street in Keene and leads 
directly to the college campus en- 
tranee, where high above the main 
gate the Stars and Stripes float 
from a slender flag pole adding a 
note of patriotism and welcome to 
the peaceful little town. 

Old Cleburne High School is shown here. Known to many as 
the Fulton building, the school was located on the block where the 
present high school stands. This building was replaced by Central 
Public School Building, which was opened in 1887 and burned in 
November of 1916. 

Godley Solid With 
Livestock Income 
E. G. Adams, operates the hard- 

ware store at Godley. He bought 
the business from Jess Crosier, 
father of Byron Crosier, Cleburne 
funeral home operator. Jess sold 
out because he was getting up in 
years, 
Bud Hardcastle and his wife op-'! 

erate a grocery story and lunch 
counter next door to Adams hard- 
ware. Bud is the son of Sam and 
knows a lot of Godley history, with 
which the Hardcastle name is so 
closely linked. 
Brock Bros. do a thriving feed 

business at Godley. The brothers 
are natives of the prairie town, 
known and respected by one and 
all. They know the needs of the 
dairymen and they cater to the 
dairy trade. 

Luther Bell operates a grocery 
store and runs hound dogs at God- 
ley. Luther is an oldtimer, too. 
He was once in the butcher shop 
business, back when all the steak 
two persons could eat was bought 
for a nickel or dime. If a person 
talked just right, Bell might sell 
his store. He says the grocery busi- 
ness keeps him ‘too close.’’ He likes 
to get out at night and listen to 
the hounds run a fox, over the 
breaks. 

Jake Jarnigan is doing right well 
with a combination drug and gro- 
cery store at Godley. He hasn’t 

been in business as long as some 
of the other’s but he has been ac- 
cepted by the townfolk and loves 
to vend merchandise. 
Down the street, Iris Vickers 

keeps busy cleaning and pressing 
suits, dresses and suchlike for the 
gentry in and around Godley. Inez 
Patman, another native daughter, 
operates an up-to-date beauty par- 
lor. 

L. D. Garrett and Buster Need- 
ham are dealers for- nationally- 
known brands of farm machinery. 
Godley folks say the partners are 
“settin’ the woods afire.’’ 
Earl Smith, blacksmith, © still 

does a good business in a rapid- 
ly fading profession. Oldtimers 
gather in the shade of his shop 
to spin yarns about the heydey of 
blacksmithing. 

Mr. and Mrs. B. E. O’Neal op- 
erate a grocery store. O’Neal op- 
ened the first butcher shop in 
Godley. This was back about 1905. 
Later, the merchant bought grain. 

J. L. Eberhart Jr., a former Cle- 
burne man, operates another gro- 
cery and a modern frozen food 
locker plant. Eberhart says busi- 
ness is good, a little too good in 
fact. Ife works all day and half 
the night, to serve his many cus- 
tomers. 

Mrs. Iva Nora Smith operates 
a cafe in the old Masonic building. 

{ 
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Residents Of Johnson County 

For 70 Years Or More 
Name, Address, No. of Years 
W. C. Adair, Alvarado, 79 
Mrs. Homer F, Adams, 302 S. Anglin, Cleb., 70 - N. 
Jake C. Allen, 908 E. Henderson, Cleburne, 72 
Henry Anthony, Alvarado, 70 - N. 
EK. I. Arnold, 507 N. Douglas, Cleburne, 83 
Mrs. Rebecca Ann Arnold, 296 Arbor Vita, Cleb., 77 
John R. Anthony, Route 1, Grandview, 73 - N. 
William Franklin Armstrong, Joshua, 77 
John A. Barr, Cleburne, 83 
Mrs. W. M. Battle, 102 S. Pendell, Cleburne, 79 
G. W. Bean, Burleson, (2ucNs 
Ben L. Beaver, Joshua, 77 - N. 
George W. Belcher, Joshua, 77 - N. 
Miss Blanche Bennett, Cleb. Hospital, Cleb., 87 -N. 
Webb Benson, 311 Bellevue, Cleburne, 72 
Mrs. J. E. Billingsley, 513 N. Border, Cleb., 73 - N. 
Mark Billingsley, 513 N. Border, Cleb., 74 - N. 
Mrs. G. W. Bell, Route 3, Cleburne, 70 
Miss Docia Blackstock, Joshua, 70 
W. R. Boone, 107 Robbins, Cleburne, over 70 
Mrs. J. W. Booth, 207 S. Washington, Cleburne, 72 
John Boyd Sr., 109 Dale, Cleburne, 74 
Mrs. C. D. Boyd, Cleburne, 90 
Ira Bransom, Joshua, 75 - N. 
Jess Bransom, Joshua, 72 - N. 
Jack Brewer, 210 S. Oran, Cleburne, 79 
Mrs. Jack Brewer, 210 S. Oran, Cleburne, 71 - N. 
Mrs. M. A. Brister, Burleson, 72 
Mrs. Bell Booth, Burleson, 78 
Mrs. W. B. Brodie, Alvarado, 77 - N. 
Dan Bullard, 115 Baird, Cleburne, 72 . N. 
LL. R. Bullard, Route 2, Cleburne, 75 - N. 
kK. B. Burns, Burleson, 78 
Mrs. E. B. Burns, Burleson, 70 - N. 
Wiliam Andrew Burrows, Burleson, 82 - N. 
Mrs. William A. Burrows, Burleson, 74 - N. 
Andrew Burrus, Burleson, over 70 

James William Calahan, Nemo, 78 - N. 
J. W. Carter, Burleson, 72 - N. 
J. G. Coleman, 11% Henderson, Cleburne, 75 - N. 
R. C. Craig, Route 4, Cleburne, 70 
Mrs. R. C. Craig, Route 4, Cleburne, 70 
Mrs. Illa Cooper, 1004 S. Main, Cleburne, 74 - N. 
Mrs. M. M. Claunch, 442 N. Wilhite, Cleburne, 75 
Mrs. George Collins, Burleson, 89 - N. 
Mrs. B. M. Crowder, Burleson, 80 
Mrs. G. G. Collins, Joshua, 84 - N, 
R. B. Cole, Joshua, 71 
Mrs. Maude Carlock, Route, 1, aeenus. et N: 
Mrs, Allie Chumbley, Cleburne, SOR N. 
Mrs. E. A. Cook, 503 Featherston, Cleburne, 81 - N. 
W. O. Cummings, Cleburne, over 70 - N. 
Stan W. Cummings, 726 N. Border, Cleburne, 71 - N. 
Mrs. Ella Ray Curry, 111 W. Wilson, Cleb., over 70 

ns 

Mrs. J. S. Dean, Grandview, 77 
Mrs. W. L. Doak, 108 S. Buffalo, Cleburne, 83 
Mrs. J. R. Davis, 902 E. Henderson, Cleburne, 71 
Mrs. Mattie Davis, Burleson, 73 - N. 
Mrs. Callie Davidson, Joshua, 82-8 Ne 
Mrs. Josie Davidson, Joshua, (DS INE 
Mrs. May DeJarnette, Joshua, 80 - N. 
W. L. Darnaby, 505 S. Wilhite, 76 
Claude D. Dietrich, Cleburne, 70 - N. 
Mrs. Minnie Lee Davis, Alvarado, 72 - N. 
Mrs. Frank Dougan, 302 Bales, Cleburne, 71 
Mrs. Lili LaFon Ewing, 319 N. Pendell, Cleb., 77 - N. 
Mrs. S. B. Easter, Route 1, Burleson, 71 - N. 
Columbus E. Eddleman, Joshua, 70 
O. E. Edwards, Joshua, 75 
Mrs. C. H. Ewing, Joshua, 73 - N. 

J. Elbert Ewing, 403 N. Buffalo, Cleburne, 70 - N. 
Bob Ewing, 503 W. Henderson, Cleburne, 88 - N. 
Mrs. Mary Queen Etter, 206 Locust, 76 - N. 
Mrs. Emma Ferguson, 207 W. Willingham, C., 81 - N. 
Mrs. J. H. Friou, 625 W. Chambers, Cleburne, 81 
Mrs. V. C. Franks, 663 Barber Ave., Cleb., 82 - N. 
J. W. Farr, 504 E. Olive, Cleburne, 72 
J. E. Fuller, 804 S. Main, Cleburne, 72 
H, Bayne Fowler, Grandview, 74 - N. 
William F. Flippin, Rio Vista, 78 - N. 
William Oscar Ford, 511 N. Wood, Cleburne, 70 - N. 
Mrs. W. H. Forsythe, 902 E. James, Cleburne, 73 
Creed Friou, E. Henderson, Cleburne, 71 
Mrs. W. M. Gidley, Grandview, 75 - N. 
Mrs. R. L. Gilpin, Joshua, 80 - N. 
C. A. Gregory, Alvarado, 71 - N. 
Mrs. J. D. Goldsmith, 404 Featherston, Cleb., over 70 
J. M. Graham, Route 1, Cleburne, 70 
S. L. Gill, Route 1, Alvarado, 80 
C. A. Gill, Route 1, Alvarado, 76 
Mrs. C. A. Gill, Route 1, Alvarado, 74 
O. H. Hadley, Route 1, Joshua, 71 - N. 
Mrs. Charlie B. Hughes, 810 W. Chambers, 70 
Charlie B. Hughes, 810 W. Chambers, 70 
Mrs. A. W. Haskew, Burleson, 70 - N. 

George S. Hall, 202 Madison, Cleburne, 72 - N. 
W. L. Henderson, Venus, over 70 
Mrs. A. E. Halmark, 805 N. Anglin, Cleburne, 72 - N. 
Mrs. H. F. Helsley, 1119 E. Henderson, Cleb., 93 
Mrs. Lula Harris, Route 2, Alvarado, 79 - N. 
Tom Hemphill, 902 S. Caddo, Cleburne, 86 
J. W. Hightower, 909 W. Wardville, Cleburne, 71 
E. L. Harris, Route 1, Cleburne, 75 - N. 
Mrs. Courilla Hunter, Route 1. Burleson, 75 
Mrs. lf. R. Head, Grandview, 72 - N. 
Mrs. Lula Hague, 518 Featherston, Cleburne, 84 - N 
Miss Lulu B. Harris, Route 2, Alvarado, 79 - N. 
Charles Hudson, Route 3, Alvarado, 73 -N. 
Mrs. Ellie Hall, Route 1, Grandview, 92 
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Marion Hadley, Route 4, Cleburne, 72 - N. 
Mrs. R. L. Harris, 403 W. Chambers, Cleb., 79 - N. 
Lee Ince, Route 2, Cleburne, 80 - N. 
Mrs. Aubrey Jones, 1109 S. Main, Cleburne, 71 - N. 
Mrs. Aubrey Jones, 1109 S. Main, Clebunre, 71 - N. 
E. E. Jones, Cotton Valley Community, 85 - N. 
Mrs. E. E. Jones, Cotton Valley Community, 74 
Mrs. J. T. Joplin, 522 N. Main, Cleburne, 72 - N. 
Mrs. Will L: Kinser, 1804 N. Robinson, Cleb., 70 
Mrs. Nettie Logan King, 615 N. Robinson, 77 - N. 
Mrs. C. A. Kelly, Alvarado, 72 
S. A. Kouns, Route 4, Cleburne, 83 
Jink Lee, 805 S. Walnut, Cleburne, 82 
John Lightfoot, Joshua, 78 - N. 
William Lord, Johsua, 90 - N. 
A L. Lightfoot, 1305 N. Robinson, Cleburne, 81 - N. 
Mrs. Babe Looper, Route 1, Cleburne, 76 - N. 
Mrs. Hattie R. Lace, Burleson, 82 
Mrs. Kitty Jack Lace, Burleson, over 70 - N. 
Mrs. Birdie May S. Looper, 709 S. Wilhite, C., 72 - N. 
Scott B. Looper, 709 S. Wilhite, Cleburne, 84 - N. 
J. O. Lain, Route 2, Cleburne, 76 - N. 
Walter Ligthfoot, 904 IE. Henderson, 72 
Mrs. Salema Roger Laramore, Cleburne, 70 
W. O. Lightfoot, 951 Brazos, Cleburne, 76 - N. 
Mrs. W. O. Lightfoot, 951 Brazos, Cleburne, 77 - N. 
Alvin Marchbanks, Route 1, Cleburne, 91 - N. 
Mrs. Martha B. Marchbanks, Route 1, Cleb., 82 - N. 
Frank Metze, 512 College, Cleburne, 81 - N. 
L. D. McNally, Godley, 72 -N. 
Carlos Myres, Nemo, 79 - N. 
Mrs. Mae D. Murray, 712 W. Chambers, Cleb., 79 - N. 
Mrs. W. W. McDonald, 1105 N. Douglas, C., 74 - N. 
A. B. McCoy, Glen Rose St., Cleburne, 74 - N. 
Mrs. J. L. Magner, 1009 N. Anglin, Cleburne, 73 - N. 
Mrs. B. F. Masters, 306 S. Robinson, Cleburne, 72 
B. F. Mercer, Burleson, 73 - N. 
Henry Meredith, 302 S. Wood, Cleburne, 73 - N. 
Mrs. Lee McClure, 813 N. Wilhite, Cleburne, 81 - N. 
E. H. Miller, 1213 E. Chambers, Cleburne, over 80 
Mrs. B. F. Masters, 306 S. Robinson, Cleburne, 72 
Mrs. Laura Ona Neely, Alvarado, 75 - N. 

C. L. Nickell, Glen Rose Route, Cleburne, 73 - N. 
Mrs. E. C. Norman, 707 N. Anglin, Cleburne, 74 - N. 
Mrs. L. P. Philips, Alvarado, 87 - N. 
Charlie Porter, Joshua, 92 
Mrs. Kittie Parker, 741 N. Robinson, Cleb., 72 - N. 
T. E. Peyton, Rio Vista, 79 - N. 
L. J. Pipes Sr., Route 1, Grandview, 79 
W. E. Prestridge, Alvarado, 72 
Mrs. L. J. Pipes Sr., Route 1, Grandview, 78 - N. 
C. L. Pipes, Route 1, Grandview, 72 - N. 
E. L. Russell, Cleburne, 72 
Virgle, G. Rust, Route 1, Cleburne, 74 - N. 
L. D. Rigby, Grandview, 73 
Mrs. L. D. Rigby, Grandview, 73 
Mrs. Jessie B. Rigby, Grandview, 75 
A. Richter. Route 4, Cleburne, over 70 
Mrs. A. Richter, Route 4, Cleburne, over 70 
Mrs. John I. Ramsey, 204 W. Harrell, Cleburne, 85 
Mrs. J. S. Ramsey, 205 Glen Rose, Cleburne, 80 - N. 
Mrs. Effie Wanna Riddle, Joshua, 70 
T. J. Reid, Venus, over 70 
9. C. Riddle, Joshua,, 80 - N. 
Mrs. Rumina Shipley, Joshua, 77 - N. 
Mrs. Drucilla Sparks, 115 Baird, Cleburne, 77 

W. G. Sparkman, Joshua, 75 
Mrs. Alice Stem, Joshua, 70 - N. 
James R. Shannon, 1305 N. Main, Cleburne, 75 - N. 
Mrs. Emma C. Seate, 205 Joslin, Cleburne, 78 
F. E. Stanley, 616 Poindexter, Cleburne, 77 - N. 
Alta Souther, Cleburne, 79 
Mrs. D. Sparks, 115 E. Beard, Cleburne, 77 
Mrs. Mattie Sartor, 1125 E. Henderson, Cleb., 72 - N. 
Rilla Morgan Stanley, 606 S. Hillsboro, Cleburne, 77 _ 
Mrs. D. N. Shropshire, Alvarado, 75 - N. 
W. A. Shirley, Venus, 78 
Mrs. W. A. Shirley, Venus, 79 - N. 
Miss Lida Shirley, Venus, 78 
Miss Edna Shirley, Venus, 78 
Mrs. T. W. Scott, 509 W. Wardville, Cleburne, 79 
J. C. Stephens, 927 N. Anglin, Cleburne, over 70 
Mrs. J. T. Scott, Burleson, 72 - N. 
Mrs. J. A. Summers, 1518 N. Robinson, Cleb., 70 - N. 
Miss Maggie Spears, Venus, over 70 
Mrs. Lillie Summers, Cleburne, 71 
Mrs. M. H. Self, 701 S. Wilhite,, Cleburne, 75 
Mrs. Mary Rice Turner, Joshua, 70 - N. 
Mrs. G. G. Thompson, Alvarado, 77 
Mrs. H. A. Thompson, 655 Trinity, Cleburne, 83 - N. 
Mrs. Lillie Williams, 515 W. Heard, Cleburne, 80 - N. 
H. L. Watters, 1409 N. Wilhite, Cleburne, 81 
Mrs. R. E. Wallen, Keene, 74 - N. 
Mrs. Noll Wicker, Burelson, over 70 
Mrs. W. B. White, Grandview, over 70 - N. 
W. W. Wright, Alvarado, 85 
J. W. Wylie, 517 W. Wilson, Cleburne, 78 - N. 
Mrs. Carl R. Ward, Grandview, 71 
Mrs. Evalena Wisdom, 102 Pendell, Cleburne, 79 

Mrs. Betty C. Walker, 408 W. 4th, Cleburne,. 75 
Mrs. Idumea Walker, Alvarado, 83 
Mrs. Caroline Smith Watts, Glen Rose Rt., C., 90 
Fannie Wright (colored), 503 W. Harrell, C., 85 - N. 
C. H. Warren, 612 Forest, Cleburne, over 70 - N. 
Neal Warren, Joshua, 82 - N. 
Tom M. Westbrook, 1600 Stanwood, Cleburne, 79 - N. 
Mrs. G. C. Wicker, Joshua, 75 - N. 
Mrs. M. E. Wilson, Joshua, 71 - N. 
John Hal Wicker, Joshua, 70 - N. 
Mrs. Olive Ada Wilson. Joshua. 74 - N. 
Mrs, A. H. Yeager, Route 1. Cleburne, 86 
Ralyh Reagan, Route 1, Cleburne. 75 
Mrs. Mattie Richerson. Route 4, Cleburne, 72 
R, L. Risbv. 204 S. Caddo, Cleburne, 73 
Mrs. Alice Rodgers, 408 S. Rohinson. Cleb.. 85 - N. 
Mrs, Mattie Rovers, 708 E. Willingham, Cleb., 88 
J. R. Rogers, 708 E. Willingham, Cleburne, 88 
Edd Roof, 320 Woodward, Cleburne, 86 - N. 
Mrs. Clemmie Rosser, 712 S. Caddo, Cleburne, 72 

NOTE: N. - native 

HUMBLE OIL & RFG. COMPANY 

O. L. Pickle, Agent 

Phone 5-2475 Gleburna 




